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NOTICEOF ADJOURNED THIRTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the adjourned Thirty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the members of PH
Trading Limited will be held on 22™ September, 2017 at 3.30 p.m. at the Registered office of the

Eﬁ:-r_r'lpany at 113, Park Street, Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, Kolkata-700016 to transact the following
usinass:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ltem No.1 of the Original Notice- “To receive, consider and adopt (a) the audited financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2017 and the reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and (b) the audited consolidated financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2017 anc the reports of
the Auditors theraon.”

2. Iltem No.2 of the Original Notice- "To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashok Kumar
Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar (DIN-01 5?&623} who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himseilf for reappointment as director of the company.”

3. Item No.3 of the Original Notice- "To ratify the appointment of M/s Salarpuria & Partners,
Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Reg. No302113E), as Auditors of the Company.”

For PH Trading Limitad

Prakash Chandra Himatsingka
Director
(DIN: 00613105)
Date: 29"August, 2017
Place: Kolkata.
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NOTES :

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH A PROXY
NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFEC-
TIVE SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE DE-
POSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THE AFORESAID MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding

in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such

person shall act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2.

a)

In terms of Articles of Assaciation of the Com ng read with Section 152 of the Compa-
nies Act 2013, Mr. Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar (DIN- {:-15?5&23") retire by rota-
tion at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appoint-
ment. The Board of Directors of the Company commends his re-appointment.

The dates for the closure of the Hegiigtar of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain the same i.e. from 16.09.2017 to 22.09.2017 (both days inclusive).

Members are to bring their copies of the Reports and Accounts to the Meetings.
Members mmmﬂhgm or :Ianﬁ&aﬁum non H;ign Accounts are requested to send, in
writing, queries to the Company, at least one week before the date of the meeting. Replies
will be provided, in respect of such written queries, only at the meeting.

Members / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the meeﬁng, Members who
hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DPID numbers
and those who hold shares in E_Dhey?.ml form are requested to write their Folio Number in the
attendance slip for attending the meeting,

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to
send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to
attend and vote at the Annual General Mesting.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify any change in their ad-
dress and particulars of their bank account mmﬂiatalw in the Company at its Registered
Office or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agents office M/s Niche Technologies Pvt td., D-
511, Bagree Market, 5™ Floor, 71, B.R.B.Basu.Road, Kolkata — 700 007, The following
particulars are required -

Name of First/ Sole Shareholder and their Folio Number.

b) Name of Bank, complete address of Branch and IFS Code Number,

c)
8

Account type, whether savings or current aceount and account number allotted by Bank.

Members holding shares in electronic form may please note that their bank details as
furnished by the respective Depositories to the Company as per applicable regulation of the
Depositories and the EﬂmggnE will not entertain any direct request from such members for
change / deletion in such bank details,
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10,

11.

12.

13.

At present the Company's equity share are listed on the Stock Exchanges at Kaolkata and
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited listing fees for the current financial year 2016-17 have
been paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange. Members are informed that the scripts of the
Company has been activated in Central Depositories Services Limited (CDSL) and may be
dematerialized under the ISIN <INEBS03D01017 The custodian fees for the current financial
year 2016-17 have been paid to the aforesaid Depository.

All documents referred to in accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days between 11,00 A.M, to 1.00 PM. upto the date
of the Annual General Meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated to submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company and or its Registrar
& Share Transfer Agents.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has came out with a Circular Nos. 17/2011 dated
21/04/2011 & 18/2011 dated 29/04/2011 propagating “Green initiative” encouraging Corporate
to serve documents though electronic mode. In order to above, those shareholders, who
want the Annual Report in electronic mode. are requested to send their e-mail address.

T | nic Means:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
gu'lanagen'rent and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the

EBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed
to be considered at the Annual General Meeting {AGM? by electronic means and the busi-
ness may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the
members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM
("remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (india) Limited (CDSL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeti thn:ru&h ballot paper. The members who have cast
their vote by remote e-voting prior to AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be

entitled to cast their vote again.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under;
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M —
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() The remote e-voting period commences on 19th Se ber, 2017 at 08:00 A.M, (I1ST) and
ends on 21st September,2017 at 05.00 P.M, (IST). During this period members’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of 15" Septernber, 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter, Once the vote on a resolution is
cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(if) The sharehoiders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the
voting period

(i) Click on "Shareholders” tab.
(iv) Now Enter your User ID
For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary D,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by & Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company, excluding the special characters.

(v} Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vi) If you are hnldiﬁesharas in dermat form and had logged on to mﬂw_m%mgmm and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN  Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
r?questeg r&n ﬂ:slg the first two letters of their name and the B digits of the sequence number
nthe P ;

= In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's bafore
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eq. If your name
Is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RADD0D00001 in the PAN field.

DOB  Enter the Date of Birth as recorded In your demat account with the depasitory or in the -
company records for your folic in dd/mmiyyyy format

Bank  Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the
Account depository or in the company records for your folio.
Number

* Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

* Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or company then.

(DBD) please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as
mentioned In above instruction ( iv ).
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|

h

(v

(1X)

)

(xii)

(i)

(v}

(xv)

(v}

(oot}

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily entér their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resclutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden-
tial.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. “PH Trading Limited” on which you
choose to vote. On which you choose to vote. :

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution detalls.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as

prompted by the system.
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(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians |

(xix)

xx)

14.

15.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on to hitps:/iwww.evotingindia.com and register themsaives as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailad lo helpdask.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have lo create a compliance user which should be created

using the admin login and password. The Compliance user wolld be able to link the account(s)ior
which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same, i

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ( "FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them at 18002005533

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store,
IPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 2017. Please follow the instruc-
tions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

institutional Members/ Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDF /JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority lefter atc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised
signatory(ies) who are authorised to wvote through e-mail at
mahablr_20072007 @rediffmail.com with a copy market to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. on or before 21st September, 2017 (5 PM.) without

which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 15"September, 2017. Aperson whois
not a member as on Cut Off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.
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16. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear

in the register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 25th August,
2017.

17. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date
of 15th September, 2017. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio/
client id, irespective of the number of joint holders,

18. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 15th September, 2017. and not casting
their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting

18. Investors who became members of the Company aubaeq;mnt to the dispatch of the Notice
/ Email and holds the shares as on the cut-off date |.e. 15"September, 2017 are requested
to send the written / emall communication to the Company at himatsingka@hotmail.com

by mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for
e-voting. -

20. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instruc-
tions and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members
whose email IDs are registered with the company /Depository Participant(s). For members
whosa request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their email address,
physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

21. Mr. Mahabir Prasad Kabra, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 3791),
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working
days from the conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at
jaast two witnesses not in the employment of the Cnrvnﬁanyr and make a Scrutinizer's
Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Com-
pany.

22 The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website www, phtradinglimited.com and on the website of CDSL viz. www.cdslindia.com within
two days of the passing of the resclutions at the adjourned 35th Annual General Meeting held
on 22™ September, 2017 and communicated to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., & Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd. where the shares of the Company are listed,
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23, Since e-voting facility is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014,

voting by show of hands are not allowed,

Additional Information of Directors working appointment / re-appointment at the 35th

Annual General Meeting pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment.

Annexure as referred to in note No. 2 on notice and Item No. 4 & 5 of the notice

Name of the Director

Director Identification Number
Date of Birth

Date of Appointment
Educational Qualification
Expertise in specific functional areas
Chairmanship/ Membership of
Committees in this Company
Present Status of directorship in
this Company

Directorship in other Public

Limited Company

Chairmanship/Membership of Committees

in other Public Limited Company

Mr. Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar
DIN : 01578523
30/04/1864
D3/03/1997
Graduate

Marketing

yes-

Executive Director

None.

None
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Shareholding as on 31* March, 2017 0

Seeking appointment / re-appointment Retire by rotation and seeking re-appointment
Rotational status Retire by rotation

Tenure of appointment Not Applicable

None of the directors is interested in the above appointment.

24.(a) As per provisions of Section 124 of Companies act, 2013, the Company has already trans-
ferred to the General Ravenue Account of the Central Government the amount of all unclaimed
dividends declared upto and including the financial year ended 31* March 2008. Hence to claim
dividend upto the said period, the members are advised to approach the Registrar of Compa-
nies, West Bengal 234/4, Acharya Jagdish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata-700020.

(b) According to provisions of Section 125 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act,2013, dividend for the financial year ended 31* March 2010, and thereafter which remain
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund established by Central Government.

Members who have not encashed the dividend warrant (s) for the financial year ended 31"

March 2010 or any su uent financial years are requested to make claim to the share de-

E;gartmant of the Company. It may also be noted that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred
the Fund, as above, no claims shall lie in respect of such dividend.

10
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113, Park Streat Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, 10th Floor, Kolkata-700016
E.rrmil-himatsingha@huhﬂail.mm. Phone:033-40675050

Daar Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Corrigendum to the Notice of Adjourned Thirty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The Members of PH Trading Limited are requested to refer Adjourned Thirty Fifth Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

In this regard we would like to inform you that Item No.3 should be read as under:

“To appoint M/s H.B. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Reg.
No.322716E), as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s, Salarpuria & Part-
ners., Chartered Accountants, the retiring auditors *

All other information contained in the aforesaid notices remains uncha nged

Inconvenience caused is sincerely regretted

For PH. TRADING LIMITED

Prakash Chandra Himatsingka
Director

(DIN 00513105)

30/08/2017

Kolkata
10A
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113, Park Street Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, 10th Floor, Kolkata-700016
Website-phtradinglimited.com E mail-himatsingka@hotmail.com. Phone:033-40675050

1o,
The Members,

r Directors have pleasure in presenting their 35th Annual Re
E?:Cumpanf and ﬂmﬂ Audited a::%uuntn fn? the Financial

1.Financlal Results

Your C n sﬁnnn::iuilmfu nce for th
uflgmm fandﬁmn | Par

inancial Pe

(Rs,in Lacs, except at stated

port on the business and operations of
Year ended March 31, 2017. P

ear under review has b ouraging.
P and urf mH " een encouraging. Key aspects

alone P Limited for the current financial
year 2016-17 along with the previous financial year 2015-16 are tabulsted below: e current financia

Consolidated Standaloned
PARTICULARS Year ENded Year ENded Year ENded Year ENded
March 31, 2017 March 31, 20168 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018
Revenue from Operations 3459.60 8761.40 3459.60 89761.40
Other Operating Income 108.36 48.77 109.36 46.77
Other Income 41.58 30.80 41.57 30.90
Total Income 3610.54 8839.07 J610.53 983%.07
3485.18 9708.55 3495 16 89708.55
Eamings before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation and Amortization 4a :
(EBITDA) 115. 130.52 115.37 130.52
Depreciation and Amorization Expenses 1.84 2.14 1.84 2.14
Finance Cost 111.78 140.73 11178 140.73
Profit before Exceptional ltems
and Tax 1.66 (12.35) 1.67 (12.35)
Exceplional llerns - Fonaign Exchange
Fluctuation (Gain) / Loss 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Profit before Tax (PBT) 1.66 (12.35) 1.67 {12.35)
Tax expense:
Current Year 0.33 - 0.33 -
Earlier Year 1.23 - 1.23 -
Deffered Tax 0.41 1.08 0.41 1.08
Mat Credit Entitlement - . : :
Profit After Tax (PAT) (0.31) (13.43) (0.30) {13.43)
-Balance as per the last Financial
Statements 231.70 245.12 231.70 245.12
i} Interim Dividend = k > i
i) Proposed Dividend-Final = . - .
iii) Transfer to General Reserve - - ; -
v} ‘,lrmnuil‘-hal::rn..;‘;r Dai Adjustment on = - - .
Account apreciation 231.70 . 231.70
Closing Balance of P&L Alc s 0
Em':fGHPEH EQUITY SHARE (Face
Value s 10 each
i) Basic (0.08) (2.80) (0.08) (2.80)
ii) Diluted (0.06) (2.80) (0.08) (2.80)

"
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2. Dividend
Your directors have not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31® March 2017.

3. Brief description of the Company's working during the year/State of Company's affair
Standalone

Dwring the gurfnrman-::a under review, the nnrnpang'ﬁ total revenue is Rs. 36,10,54,017/- as against
. 88,39,07,261 in the previous year. There has been an increase in the profits before tax of the
Company from Rs. -12,35,279/- to Rs. 1,67,726/- in comparison to previous year,

Consolidated
During the performance under review, the company's total revenue is Rs. 36,10,64,017/-. There has

been an increase in the profits before tax of the Company to Rs. 1,66, 807/- in comparison to
previous year.

During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017, dated on 01.10.2016 “Dhyaneshwar Traders
Private Limited” became 100% subsidiary of the Cmnpany At the end of the financial year 2016-17

Mumbai branch has been closed.

5. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company

which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report

The Board has approved on dated 16.04.2017 for Demerger of Holding Company's Trading Unit
" K. Kumar & Co. Unit" to "Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited™ and necessary approval for
the same is in process with regulatory authority.

No such ﬂfﬂars passad by the regulators or courts or tribu nai

7. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements,

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company's internal financial controls are suitably
designed to provide reasonable assurance that the company's financial statements are reliable and
prepared in accordance with the provisions of law.

8. DEPOSITS

The company has never accepted any deposits and as such absolves itself of any compliance in this
behalf

9. Auditors
The term of M/s. Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company
expires at the conclusion of the 35™ Annual General Meeting of the Company. The provision regard-

Ing rotation of auditors as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to the Com-
pany. It is hence proposed to appoint M/s. H B & Associates Chartered Accountanits (Firm ICAl

12
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Registration No.322716E)of 24 N.S. Road, 5" Floor, Kolkata-700 D01 as Statutory Auditors to hold
office from conclusion of the 35™ Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 40 Annual General
Meeting. M/s, H.B. & Associates Chartered Accountants have confirmed their eligibility for appoint-
ment as Statutory Auditors for the aforesaid period as per Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board placed on record its appreciation for the valuable services and advices rendered by M/s.
Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata as Statutory Auditors of the Compa ny dur-
ing the tenure of their association with the Co mpany.

In accordance with section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s. Kataruka & Co. Chartered
Accountants of P-44, Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata-700001, intemal Auditors of the Company retires and
are eligible for re-appointmeant.

10. Extract of the annual return

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L5T109WB1982PLCO35011

2. Registration Date 25.06.1982

3 Name of the Company PHTRADINGLTD,

4, Category/Sub-catagory PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY.
of the Company

5. Address of the 113, PARK STREET,B-BLOCK,10™ FLOOR,
Registered office KOLKATA-700 016, PHONE: 4067 5050,
& contact details FAX : 4067 5040,

B Whether listed company YES.

1. Name, Address & contact  NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD.,
details of the Registrar & D-511, BAGREE MARKET, 71, B. R. B. BASU ROAD.
Transfer Agent, ifany. KOLKATA- 700 001, PHONE: 2235 7270/7271. 2234 3576
FAX: 22156823

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. Name and Description of NIC Code ofthe % tototal

main products / services Product/service  turnover of the company
1 SUGAR N.A 46.40%
L PHENOL N.A 25.78%

3 STEEL N.A 11.19%
13



PH TRADING LTD.
______ CIN - L51109WB1982PLCO035011

e ——————— — —
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tumover of the companyxhall be
stated:-

5. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total
of main products / services Product/ service turnover of the company
1 NA. NA. N.A.
2 N.A. N.A. N.A.
3 N.A. NA. MN.A.

L. VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginningNo. of Shares heid attheendof %

Shareholders of the year the year{As on 31-March-2017] Change

[As on 31-March-2016] during
the year
Demat Physical Total %eof Demat Physical Total %of
Total : Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Iindian

a) Individual/

HUF 200550 200 200750 60.57 . 200750 2 — 200750 6057 No
Change

b) Central Govt —— -— — — — —_

c) State Gowvl(s) —— — — —_ -— =

d) Bodies Corp. 24200 —— 24200 5.04 24200 —— 24200 504 No
Change

e) Banks / Fl — — — — — —_

f) Any other — — — —_ —_— — —_ —_ -

Total

shareholding

of Promoter (A) 314750 200 314830 6561 2314750 200 314850 6561 No
Ghange

B. Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds —_— —
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b) Banks/Fl = ==
¢) Central Gowt - N —.
d) State Govi(s) —

) Venture

Capital Funds S g
f) Insurance
Companies
g) Flis

h) Foreign

Venture Capital

Funds — m—
I) Others

(specify) —_ —
Sub-total

B)1):- — —
2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals _
i) Individual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital

uploRs.1lakh 300 40440 40740 848 300 40440 40740 B.49

| |

1]

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital

in excess

of Rs 1 lakh 43710 80600 124310 2590 43710 80600 124310 2580 No

¢) Others

(specify) — o

MNon Resident
Indians —_— —_—
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Overseas
Corporate Bodies _ p——
Foreign Nationals — ==
Clearing
Members —_ —_—
Trusts —_ —_—
Foreign Bodies -
DR J— A—
Sub-total
(BX2):- 44010 121040 165050 3439 44010 121040 165050 3439 No
Change
Total Public
Shareholding
B)=E)1)*+
(B)2) 358760 121040 480000 100.00 358760 121040 480000 100.00 No
Change
C. Shares
heid by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs —_ —
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 158760 121040 480000 100.00 358760 121040 480000 10000 No
Change
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
SN  Shareholder's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
Name beginning of the year end of the year in
shareholding
during the
year
No.of % of total Yeof No.of % of Yool
Shares Shares Shares Shares fotal Shares
ofthe  Pledged/ Shares Pledged/
company encumbered ofthe encumbered
to total company tototal
shares shares
1 PRAKASH 45810  9.54 0.00 45810 9.54 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA
2 PRAKASH 22000 477 0.00 22900 477 000 NoChange

HIMATSINGKA
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CIO,PRAKASH
CHANDRA VIKRAM
KUMAR(HUF)
3 MADHURI
HIMATSINGKA

4 VIKRAM
HIMATSINGKA

5 ADIT]
HIMATSINGKA,
6 RAVISHANKAR
JHUNJHUNWALA,
7 AVISHEK
HIMATSINGKA
8 ANURADHA
HIMATSINGKA
9  HIMATSINGKA

CHEMICALS
PVT.LTD.

10 VARIABLE
PLAZAPVT.LTD.

1 AJIT KUMAR
BHUWALKA

C) Change in Promoters’' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN Particulars

At the beginning of tha year

47800

49710

200

49650

28580

200

24000

300

8.82

2.58

10.36

0.04

10.34

5.95

0.04

5.00

0.06

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
Ntransfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.).:

At the end of the year

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

47600

49710

49650

28580

24000

300

9.92

8.58

10.36

0.04

10.34

5.85

0.04

5.00

0.06

Shareholding
at the beginning
ofthe year
No. of % of total
shares shares of
the company
314850 65.81
No
Change
314850 B65.61
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0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

No Change
MNo Change
No Change
No Change
Mo Change
Mo Change

No Change

Mo Change

Mo Change

Cumulative

Sharehaolding

during the year
Mo, of % of total
shares shares of

the company
314850 85.81
Mo

Change
314850 65.61
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SN

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

For Each of the Top Shareholding at Cumuiative
10Shareholders the beginning Shareholding
of the year during theyear
Mo. of % of total Mo. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
BASUDEO PRASAD YADUKA
At the beginning of the year 23200 483 23200 483
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
{ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): No No
Change Change
At the end of the year 23200 4.83 23200 4.83
GHANSHYAM DAS YADUKA
At the beginning of the year 21400 417 21400 417
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc): No No
Change Change
At the end of the year 21400 417 21400 417
HITESH KR.PODDAR .
At the beginning of the year 18000 375 18000 3.75
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
{ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): No NGO
Change Change
At the end of the year 18000 3.75 18000 3.Ta
VIVEK KUMAR PODDAR
At the beginning of the year 18000 318 18000 3.75

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
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increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
CHITTARMAL AGARWAL

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
BASANT KR.PODDAR

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

[ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
KUSUM PODDAR
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

RANIAGARWAL
Al the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/'transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
AVINASH YADUKA

No
Change
18000

10000

Change
10000

Change

Change

6000

Change

6000

18

3.73

2.08

2.08

1.88

1.88

1.88

1.88

1.25

1.25

Change
18000

10000

Change

Change

3.75

2.08

2.08

1.88

1.88

1.88

1.88

125
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Atthe beginning of the year 23710 4.94 23710 4.94

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment No Mo

! transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):  Change Change

At the end of the year 23710 4,94 23710 4.94
10 B.P.YADUKA[HUF)

At the beginning of the year 20000 417 20000 417

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
{ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc). No Mo
Changa Change
At the end of the year 20000 417 20000 417
TOTAL 168310 32.70 168310 32.70
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative
and each Key Managerial beginningof the year Shareholding
Personnel during theyear
MNo. of . % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
1 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 45810 9.54 45810 8.54
Date wise Increase / Decreasein
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.). No No
Change Change
At the end of the year 45810 9.54 45810 8.54
2 AVISHEK HIMATSINGHKA
At the beginning of the year 49650 10.34 49650 10.24
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.): Mo No
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10.34

Total
indebtedness

68866234
0
10107158

78973382

25141412
-4242545
20898866

89707458
0
10164760

Change Change
At the end of the year 49650 10.34 496850
V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment.
Secured Unsecured Deposits
Loans Loans
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 12883748 2 55882486 0
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0
iii} Interest accrued but not due 0 10107158 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 12083748 65989644 0
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year 2
* Addition 0 25141412 0
* Reduction 4242546 0 0
Net Change -4242546 25141412 O
indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 8741202 B096E296 O
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 10164760 O
Total (i+ii+iii) 8741202 81131056 0O

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1)

of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0
(b) Value of perguisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961 0 0 0 0
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2  Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0
3  Sweal Equity 0 0 0 0 0
4  Commission- ag % of profi
-t others, specify... 0 0 0 0 0
S Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
Total (A) 0 0 0 0 0
Ceilling as per the Act
B. Remunaration to other directors
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
1 Other Non- ExecutiveDirectors Amar chand
Agarwal
Fee for attending board
committee meetings 1500 1500
Commission 0
Others, please specify 0
Total (1) 1500 1500
2.  Independent Directors Arati
Trivedi
Fee for attending board ’
committee meeting 1250 1250
Commission 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0
Total (2) 1250 1250
3  Other Non-Executive Avishek
Directors Himatsingka
Fee for attending board 1500 1500
committee meetings _
Commission 0 0
Others, please specify (salary) 0 0
Total (3) 1500 1500
Total (B)=(1+2+3) 4250 4250
Total ManagerialRemuneration 4250 4250

Overall Ceiling as perthe Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS Executive Total
Directors

1 Gross salary 0 0
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(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax

Act, 1861 0 0 860000 860000
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
income-tax Act, 1981 0 0 333398 333308
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1981 0 0 9950 2850
2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0
4 Commission 0 0 0 0
- as % of profit 0 Q N.A N.A.
PBT AND REMUNERATION
5  Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 1303348 1303348
Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Sectionof  Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ made,if any
Companies Punishment/ COURT] (give Details)
Act Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C.OTHER OFFICERS NIL
IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding
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Your company has no activity relating to conservation of energy and Technology absorption. The

company does not have any foreign exchange eamings but company has foreign exchange outgo
thiotgh import of chemicals, — © 9 g pany ig ge outg

12. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has one subsidiaries viz., Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited. There are no asso-
ciate companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act™.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company for the financial year 2018-17 are pre-
i:»ared in compliance with ag icable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
ssued there under, applicable Accounting Standards and the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as the "SEEI Llstmg
Regulations”). The consolidated financial statements have been prepared hﬂ;mnsﬂhdatln audite
financial statements of your Company and its subsidiaries, as approved by the respective joard of
Directors. Further, pursuant to the proviso of sub section (2) of section 129 of the Companies Act
2013 read with Companies mcmurﬂs)sﬂukp& 2014 a separate statement .ﬂunta_umn? the salien
features of the financial statements of Subsidiaries of the Company in the prescribed form AOC-1
has been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which forms part of this report.

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies and related information are available forin-
spection by the members at the Registered Office of your Company during business hours on all
days except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays up to the date of the Annual General Meeti

(AGM’) as required under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Any member desirous o
obtaining a n%py of the said financial statements may write to the Company Secretary at the

Registered Offica of your Company.

13. Directors;

A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

No such changes of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year.
B) i by an ende irector(s -a e f

Mr. Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar Director of the company retires by rotation and is eligible
to offer himself for reappointment. =l

C) Eormal Annual Evaluation

Time to time board of directors evaluate their own performance through comparison with each other
and take decisions of evaluation on annual basis,

14. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors
The board of directors of the company met six times during the financial year ended on 31-03-2017

15. Audit Committee
Audit Committee :

The members of the Committee met adequate number of times during the relevant period (1st April
2016 - 31st March 2017).

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee :

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers are as mentioned under Clause-49 of
the Listing Agreement, besides other terms as may be referred by the Board of Directors.
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The Terms of reference includes :

¥ Review of the Company’s financial reporting systems, and its financial statements.

*  Review of accounting and financial policies and practices.

*  Review of the intemal control and internal audit systems.

*  Review of risk management policies and practices.

*  Compliance with accounting standards. stock exchange and other legal requirement,

*  Related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company.
*  And generally, all items, listed in Clause-49 |ID of the listing agreement

16. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

MNomination and remuneration committee takes the decision i.e. by mutual consent, discussion ,

interview, awareness program etc.
17. Paj

Related transactions details mentioned in audited balance sheet in Note 27 Point No.10 and
properly authorized by the board of the company,

18. Mapagerial Remuneration:
The Company paid Rs. 80000 p.m. and perquisites to Mr. Prakash Himatsingka and prescribed
sitting fees to the Directors.

Pecuniary relationship ortransaction between Non-Executive Directors and Co mpany:

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship with any of the Non-Executive Directors
and also did not enter into any transaction with Mon-Executive Direclors .

Details relating to employee as follows:-

2is Ul CONUNELLS O arrangeinm

Name salary (P.M.)
: TusharDave Rs.14100
2. Ramdeo Agarwal Rs.15000
. § K.R. Ranjan Rs.4000
18. Secretarial Audit Report (Applicable to Listed Company and every public company having a

paid-up share capital of fifty crore rupees or more or every public company having a tumover of two
hundred fifty crore rupees or more)

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
To
The Members,
PH TRADING LIMITED

Poddar Point, 113 Park Street
Block-B, 10th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 016
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| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by PH TRADING LIMITED (CIN: L51109WB1982PLC035011)
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute bocks, forms and retumns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, Its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March 2017 ("Audit Peried”™) the company has, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and aiso that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

| have examined the books, papers; minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintainad
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2017 according to the provisions of :

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA) and the rules made thersunder;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1998 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct investment and External Commenrcial
Bomowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1982 ('SEBI Act):-

(@  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations 2011; The necessary return filled dated 30.04.2016 with the competent authority.

()  The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992:-
During the said period, the Company was not required to file any Form / Retum with the Stock
Exchanges.

(€}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009 .- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 :- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period;

(¢)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 :- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period,

)] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1983 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client ;- M/s NICHE
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (registrar & transfer agent) appointed as the Share Transfer
agent of the Company.

{@  The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009:-
Mot Applicable to the Company during the Audit period; and

ggs°

(e
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() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period.

IWe have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

I} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india.

ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
and BSE Limited.

During the Audit period under review and as ﬁg; representations and clarifications provided by the
Management, | confirm that the Company complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc. as mentioned hereinabove,

| further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by
the Company has not been mvlewecr in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals,

I'We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is mﬂrmnuﬁh.rted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and | dent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that tnq;flaca during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtainin
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningfu
participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were
taken unanimously.

with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

I'We further report that during the audit period the company has :

()  Not Public / Right / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity etc. during the
year.

(i)  Notredeem / buy-back of securities during the Year

(i)  Not taken any major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(v  Unde n]nﬂd&mwgar of K. Kumar & Co. being the ‘Outgoing business Undertaking of PH
Tﬁ.mrﬁil‘? MITED by transferring its Outgoing business Undertaking to Dhyaneshwar Traders
Private Limited.

() Not made any Foreign technical collaborations.
For C.P. JENA & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretary
Date : 30.05.2017
Place : Kolkata CHANDI PRASANNA JENA
F.iF"l'it::i::riete::r]
.No.-22049
C.P.No, 8023
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20. Corporate Governance Certificate (Applicable to Listed Companies)
CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members,

PH TRADING LIMITED
Poddar Point, 113 Park Sireet
Block-B, 10th Floor,

Kolkata- 700 016

| have examined the compliance of corporate governance by M/s. PH TRADING LIMITED for the
year ended 31* March, 2017 as stipulated in clause 49 of the listing agreement of the said company
with the stock exchange.

The compliance of the conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management.
Ourexamination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of corporate govemance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In my opinion and to the best of our information and acconding to the explanations given to me, and
the representation made by directors and the management, | cedify that the company has compiled
with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned
Listing Agreement.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For C.P. JENA & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretary
Date : 30.05.2017
Place ; Kolkata CHANDI PRASANNA JENA
(Proprietor)
M.No.-22048

C.P.No. 8023
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OVER C

Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement relating to the Corporate Govemnance is applicable to the company
during the financial year under review, being a listed company. However. the com pany observes good
corporate govemnance practices. '

The Directors present the Company's Report on Corparate Governance for the financial year 2016-17,
1. Company's Philosophy
PH Trading Limited, is committed to implement sound corporate govemance practices with a view to

bring transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, maximize shareholders
value, maintain a healthy work culture and responsibility towards the society on a continuous basis.

2. Board of Directors

The composition of Board of Directors as on 31st March, 2017 comprised of Five Directors out of
which Three Directors are Non-Executive and Independent Directors appointed by M/s PH Trading

Limited, private equity investor of the Company. The composition of the Board of Directors and the
category of each Director during the captioned period, to which this Report belongs, is as under :

Si. No. Name Designation Category

1 Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Director Promoter, Executive
Director

2 Avishek Himatsingka Director Non-Executive,
Promoter, Independent
Director

3 Amar Chand Agarwal Director Non-Executive,
Independent Director

4 Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar Director Executive Director

Arati Trivedi Director Non-Executive,

Independent Director

The Independent Directors are from different fields of work such as finance, Marketing etc. The
Chairman and Managing Directors have been delegated clearly defined responsibilities. The Company's
Board meets at frequent and regular intervals for planning, assessing and evaluating important business.

The Company has received declarations from all the above Independent Directors stating that they
meet with the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section(8) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Number of Board Meetings Held

Six Board meetings were held during the financial year 2016-17. The intervening period between two
Board meetings was well within the gap of four months prescribed under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement,
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The detalils of the Board Meeting are as under :-

Sl Dates Board Strength MNo. of Directors
No. FPresent

1 17.05.20186 - 5

2 30.05.2016 5 5

3 26.07.2016 5 3

4 12.08.2016 2 5

5 12.11.2018 5 5

6 10.02.2017 5 5

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and number of
other directorships and Chairmanship / Membership of each Director in various companies as on
31st March 2017 is as under :-

Name of Category No.of No.of Last Director Other Committee
Director Shares Board AGM ship held positions held in
held meeting attended in other Indian Public
attended Indian Limited

Compan- Companies
ies

As As
Chair Member
man
Shri Prakash Promoter, 45810 06 Yes Nine None  None
Chandra Executive Director
Himatsingka
Shri Avishek Promoter, Non- 49650 D8 Yes Six None  None
Himatsingka Executive &
Independent
Director
Shri Amar Chand Mon-Executive, Nil 06 Yes Two None  None
Agarwal Independent
Director
Shri Ashok Kumar Executive Nil 05 Yes Three Mone  None
Rameshwar Lal Director

Jhanwar
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Sl
No.

1
2
3
4
5

6

Jhanwar

The details of the Board Meeting are as under :-

Dates

17.05.2016
30.05.2016
26.07 2016
12.08.2016
12.11.2016
10.02.2017

31st March 2017 is as under :-
Name of Category
Director
Shri Prakash Promoter, 45810
Chandra Executive Director
Himatsingka
Shri Avishek Promoter, Non- 49850
Himatsingka Executive &
Independent
Director
Shri Amar Chand Non-Executive, il
Agarwal Independent
Director
ShriAshok Kumar Executive Mil
Rameshwar Lal Director

a0

Board Strength

No.of No,of

05

th L n A WA

5

Last Director Other Committee
Shares Board AGM ship held positions held in

held meeting attended in other
attended

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yas

Indian
Compan- Companies

ies

Six

Two

MNo. of Directors

Present

Indian Public

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and number of
other directorships and Chairmanship / Membership of each Director in various companies as on

Limited

As As
Chair Member
man
None  None
None MNone
None  MNone
MNone  MNone
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Smit. Arati Non-Executive, Nil 05 Yes None None  None
Trivedi Independent
Director

Director retiring by rotation :

As per the provisions of Sec. 152 of the Companies Act, 2012, Shri Avishek Himatsingka, Directors
of the Company, retire by rotation, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

3. Committees of the Board

The Company has the following statutory Committees of the Board -
A) Audit Committee

Composition, Name of the Member and the Chairman

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Four Directors
out of which Three Directors are Non-Executive and Independent Directors The composition of Audit
Committee, as on 31st March, 2017 comprised of : .

Name Designation Category
Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Member / Promoter & Executive Director
Chaimman
<hrl Avishek Himatsingka Member Promoter, Independent & Non-
Executive Director

Amar chand Agarwal Director Non-Executive & Independent
Director

Arati Trivedi Director Independent & Non-Executive
Director

Shri, Avishek Himatsingka is the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The Minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee are circulated to all the Member of the Board
along with the Agenda,

a. The Audit Committee has the following powers:

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
b. The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:
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The role of the Audit Commitiee shall include the following.

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible :

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company:

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors:

4. Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: Yes

a. Matters required to be Included In the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause ( ¢ ) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same:

¢. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by manauyenen,
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings:
8.Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions: and

g.Qualifications in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval: Yes

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc. ), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter: N.A.

7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process: Normal manner

8. Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
Explanation: The term “related party transactions” shall have the same meaning as provided in
Clause 48(VIl) of the Listing Agreement : Yes

8. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments : As per Audited Balance Sheet
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever il is necessary :

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems: Yes
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12.Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of
the internal control systems: Yes

13.Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,re porting structure
coverage and frequency of intemal audit: Yes

14.Discussion with intemal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on: No

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board; No

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern: Yes

17. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors: N.A.

18. Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism: Yes

18. approval of appointment of CFO (l.e., the whole-time Findnce Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications,experience
and background, etc. of the candidate: There is No CEO in the Company

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
Attendance of the Members of the Audit Committee Meetings:

During the current Financial Year 2016-17, the Audit Committee mel Four Times which is stated as
follows:-

Sl. Dates Committee No. of Directors
No. Strength Present
1. 30/05/2016 4 4
2, 26/07/2016 4 3
3. 12/11/2016 4 4
4, 09/02/2017 4 4
omination a emu jon Comm :

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted to formulate and recommend to
the Board all elements of the Remuneration package of Directors, including perquisites payable to
Directors.

Interms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements, the Board of Directors of the Company has constituted
this Committee comprising Three Non-Executive and Independent Directors and One Executive
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Director. The composition of Remuneration & Selection Committee, as on 31st March, 2017 comprised
of

Name Designation Category
Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Chairman / Promoter & Executive Director
Member
Amar Chand Agarwal Director independent & Non-Executive Director
Avishek Himatsingka Mermber Independent & Non-Executive Director
Aratl Trivedi Director Independent & Non-Executive Director

Shri Amar Chand Agarwal is the Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Minutes of the meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are circulated to all the
Member of the Board along with the Agenda. '

Attendance of the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meatings;

During the cument Financial Year 2016-17 one Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held
and the detalls of the meetings are as follows :-

sl. Dates Committee Strength No. of Directors Present
No. ’
1 12/11/2016 4 4
Remuneration paid to the Directors during the financial year 2016-17
~ Name Category Salary and  Sitting fee Total
Perquisite (Rs.)
(Rs.) per Meeting
Shri, Prakash Chandra Promoter, 80000 p.m. il 9,860,000

Himatsingka Executive

Director
Shri, Ashok Kumar Executive Nil 250 1250

Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar Director
Shri Avishek Himatsingka Promoter, Nil 250 1500

Nor-
Executive &
Independent

Director

Shri. Amar Chand Agarwal  Non-Executive Nil 250 1500
& Independent

Director

Smi. Arati Trivedi Non-Executive Nil 250 1250
& Independent

Director
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D) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as on 31st March, 2017 comprised of :

Name Designation Category
Avishek Himatsingka Chairman independent & Non-Executive Director
Amar Chand Agarwal Member Independent & Non-Executive Director
Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar  Member Executive Director
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Member Executive Director

Shri. Amar Chand Agarwal is the Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.
Shareholders complaints status :

Qpening NIl
Number of shareholders' complaints received during the year under review - NIl
Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders : Nil
Number of pending share transfer applications on 31st March, 2018 INil

Name and designation of Compliance Officer ;
Shri. Tushar S. Dave Is the Compliance Officer of the Company.
E) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee : N, A,

4. General Body Meetings ;
The details of date, location and time of the last three Annual General Mestings held are as under :

Year Location Date Time Special Resolution

201516 113, Park Street 24th August,2016  3.30 P.M. il
Foddar Point,'B' Block
Kolkata - 700 016

201415 113, Park Street  28th September,2015 11.00A.M. Nil
Poddar Point, 'B' Block
Kolkata - 700 016

201314 113, Park Street 21st August, 2014 3.30PM. il
Poddar Point, 'B' Block
Kolkata - 700 016

5. Postal Ballot
Resolution was passed by way of postal ballot, by the Company during 2016-17.
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6. Compliance with non-mandatory requirements of Clause 48 of the Listing agreement.

The Company obtained a certificate from the Practising Company Secretary, regarding compliance
to the conditions of Corporate Governance, given as an annexure to the Directors’ Report.

7. Other non-mandatory requirements
The Board

Independent Directors have a tenure not exceeding, inthe aggregate, a period of nine years, on our
Board. None of the Independent Directors on our Board have served, for a tenure exceeding nine
years from the date when the new Clause 48 became effective.

Audit qualification
There are no Audit qualifications in the accounts
Whistle-blower policy

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all the business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal and unethical behaviour. Employees are free to report violations of law, rules,
regulations or unethical conduct to theirimmediate superior/notified person. The Directors and senior
management are obligated to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistie-
blowers are not subjected to any discriminatory practices.

Disclosures
Related-party transactions :

Materially-significant related parly transactions with the Promoters, the Directors, the management
or their relatives that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large, are
disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts,

There have been no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges, SEBI
or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

Means of communication

The company shall intimate and publish the results, shareholding pattern, etc. as per the Listing
Agreement, subseguent to listing of the company.

Dematerlisation of shares

The shares held by Promoters and Promoter group are in dematerialised form. Subsequent to the

IPO, all trading in equity shares is permitted only in dematerialised form, as per notification issued
by SEBI.

Director certification
Certificate from Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka, Promoter and Executive Director, of the company,
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certificate is given along with this report.
General Shareholders Information

)] Annual General Meeting

iy Financial calendar

iy Dividend payment date

M)  Listing on stock exchanges and stock code

Kolkata Stock Exchange Ltd :

ISIN No for CDSL
i) Share Transfer System

=

vi)  Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
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24th Day of August 2016,
1st April 2016 to 31st March 2017.

No dividend declared d uring the
Financial Year

BSE : 512028
22048
INEBO3DO1017

The Company has appointed Registrar and
Shareholder Transfer Agents.

Niche Technologies Private Limited
D-511, Bagree Market, 71, B.R.B. Basu
Road, Kolkata - 700 071

Tel : +91-33-22357270/ 22357271
Fax:+91-33-22156823
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viif  Pattem of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2017

o th B W3

Category

Promoter & Promoter Group
Indian

Individuals / HUF

Bodies Corporate

Foreign Promoters
Sub-Total (A)
Non-Promoter's Holdings
Institutional Investors

Mutual Funds / UT]

Foreign Institutional Investors
Sub-total (B)(1)
MNon-Institutional Investors
Bodies Corporate
individuals :

Holding nominal share capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
Holding nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 1 Lakh

Clearing Members

Directors & their relatives
Hindu undivided families
Mon-resident Indians
Sub-Total (B)(2)

Sub-Total (B) = (B1) +(B2)
Grand Total (A) + (B)

No. of shares

200750
24200

314950

—

1650350
165050
480000

Percentage of
holding

80.57
2.04

65.61

34,38
34.39
100.00

For and on behailf of the Board of Directors

Place : Kolkata

Date : 30/05/2017

38

For PH Trading Limited
PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA

Director



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

To

The Board of Directors

PH TRADING LIMITED
Poddar Point, 113 Park Street
Block-B, 10th F loor,

Kolkata - 700 016

Re : Certification by Director for financial year 2016-17

|, Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka, Promoter and Executive Director of PH TRADING LIMITED to
the best of my knowledge and belief, certify that :

(@)

(b)
(c)

| have reviewed the balance sheet as on 31st March, 2017and Profit and Loss Account, Cash
Flow Statement and the Director's Report for the financial year 2016-17 and based upon my
knowledge and information confirm that -

(N These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement, omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading :

()  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs, and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and reguiations.

There are, o the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year, which are fraudulent illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

| accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
for the Company and have :

m Evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company.

()  Disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board, dificiencies in the
design or operation of internal control, if any of which | am aware.

()  Taken necessary steps / Proposed necessary steps to rectify these deficiencias.

(d)  Ihaveindicated to Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board that there have been :
) Nosignificant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year
()  Nosignificant changes in accou nting policies during the year.
() Noinstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company's internal control system.
Date: 30.05.2017 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA

Place : Kolkata Director
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21.CSR POLICY OF THE COMPANY
As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable upon the Company.
22. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The company Is conscious of clean environment and safe operations. It ensures safety of all concemed,
compliance with environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources.

As required by the sexual Harassmenlt of women at workplace (Prevention, prohibition & Redressal)
Act 2013, the company has an intemal policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace with

maclganism of lodging complaints. During the year under review, no complaints were reported to the
board. .

23. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In tr;grepumﬂnn of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and grudant 50 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company forthat period;

(¢) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accountin
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company a
for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and

{e) the directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such intemal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

() the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
24, Voting through Electronic Means

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the rules made
there under and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, your Company has taken
necessary steps to make available the facility provide to its members the facility to exercise their
right to vote by Electronic means for the transactions which require approval through Postal Ballot.

25. Listing of Share

During the period under review the Shares of the company are listed on The Bombay Stock Ex-
change Limited (BSE Lid) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

26. Acknowledgements

\We acknowledge the contribution of all staff members without whose help, cooperation and hard
work the Company would not have been able to achieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Prakash Himatsingka
Place:Kolkata
Dated:- 30" May 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :
TO THE MEMBERS OF PH TRADING LIMITED :

(S FRONS L[

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013
("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financlal performance and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the Accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Acl, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
mmmﬁmmmmhmmmﬂumﬁhcmmmmmw
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments
and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequats Irternal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the Bocuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant fo the preparation and presentation nfﬂunmnﬁﬂmhn'mnﬁntgheuhmwmm-nd are
ﬁuMMﬂmm.mmmﬁMwnm.

Auditor's Responsibillty

Our responsibllity is to express an opinlon on these Standalone financlal statements based on our audit,
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
mhummhmmmhnmwhmwhﬂmmm.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from material misstatement.

&

circumstances. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policles used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

WebdhwelhﬂthumﬂltMHMMMEMMﬂWNMBMMWHmWM
on the Standalone financial statements.

eplnion

In our opinlan and mmammwrmmmmmmmmammm%hmm Standalons

financial statements give the inlnrmﬁnnmqmmdwmaﬁﬂhthunmwnmqm'mmnhaamm falr view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, Eni?ﬂ,mdhpmmwhm&muhrﬂmmmdndmﬂmm.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As raquired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2018 ("the Order”), issued by the Canrtral Governmenl
of India in terma of sub-saction (11) of section 143 of the Companjes Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A" stalement
on the matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2) A= required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) Wi have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and balisf were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so far
as {t appears from our examination of thoss books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Raport are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(a) On the basis of the written represantations received from the directors as on 21st March, 2017
tahununmurdwhﬂwdui'I:Hru:tm.mnltnuduauluruidlmu{ﬂedmnn&hthlum,mwmhahg
appointed as a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

m_mmmhmﬂhmwmmwmmmw
mhwﬂﬂmmﬂmm,mhhwumWM“Mmﬂ'.

(h} mwm&-mmhhmhmnmﬁﬂmhmmnmnd
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(M The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31.03.2017 which would impact Its
financial position save and except as provided In Point No.1(a) of Note No.27

()  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derlvative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(L) There has been no delay in transfesting amounts, required to be transfermed, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company,

(v)  The Company did not have any heldings or dealings In Specified Bank Motes during the period from Bth
November, 20186 to 30th Decamber, 2018, Refer Clause 14 of Note 27 to the financh! statements.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS

Charterad Accountants

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH

7. Chittaranjan Avenue MEMBERSHIP NO, : 068367
Kolkata-700 072 FPartnar

The 20th day of May, 2017 Firm ICAl Reg, No. 302113E
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ANNEXURE ATOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of ocur Report of even date.)

ﬂnH-ntqmHmm-mm-mmmmmhhﬂmwmmmmua.
we state that :

1) (8} The Company has generally maintained proper records showing particulars, Including quantitative detsils and
situation of fived agseis.

(b) As explained to us, fixad assels according to the practice of the Company, are physically verified by the
management at reasonable Intervals,in a phased verification programme, which, In our opinien, is reascnable looking lo
the size of the Company and the nature of its business.According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(c) hpﬂﬂhMﬂWnﬁmMmWﬂmm,ﬁHﬁMﬂmmmpm
are hald In the name of the company.

2) As expiained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year at reasonable Interval by the management,
“which In our opinion is reasonable and discrepancies which were noticed have beed proparly deall with in the books of
account.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured loans & advances
tolwo. parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, The maximum smount
involved during the year was Rs. 119,640/~ and year end balance Is Rs. 10,000/-,

() Tha terrn and conditions of the grant of such lcans and advances are not prejudiclal to theintersst of the
Company.

{b) TmmnduhdrmlmmtﬂmlmwﬂThhmMnhlmntpthto-dnndmimpqmmanf
receipls are reguiar.

(c) As explained to us, there ls no overdue amount, so comment of this clause is not applicabis,

4) According to the information and explanations given to us, In respect of loans, Investments, guarantess & security,
provisions of Sec. 185 & 186 of the Company Act, 2013, wherever applicable, have been complled with.

5) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such deposits, taken by the Company, for which
directives Issuedby the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are required.

§) The company is not required to maintain cost records that have been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence comment on clause W of the said order s not applicable,

T (a)According 1o the records of the Company and as per the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is generally regular in deposiling undisputed Statutory Dues like Employees'State Insurance,income Tax, Sales Tax/
VAT, Service Tax, Wealth Tax,Duty of Customs, cess and any other sistutory dues with the appropriate authorities. No
undisputed amounts payable except Service Tax of Rs, 2,030, in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at
31,0217 for a period of more than six months.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute save and except,

Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues  Amount Rs. Forum where dispute is pending
The West Bengal Tax on Entry of Goods Entry Tax 18,07,710 The Hon'ble High Court of
into the Local Areas Act, 2012 Calcutta

8) As per information and explanations given to usthe Company has not defaulted In repayment of ioans or borrowing
o a financial Insthution, banks, Government or dues to debenture holders.

9) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no Terms Loan
facllity has been obtained by the Company during the year; hence the comment on the said clause does not arise.
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10) According to the Infarmation and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by lts Officer
of Employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

11) To the best of our knowledge and belief, managerial remunaration has been pald and provided In sccordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule v fo the Companies Act, 2013,

12) According to the information and explanation given to us, clause (12) in respect of Nidhl Company |s not applicable
to the company. Hence the commeant on the said clsuse does nol ariss.

13) Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the record of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are In compilance with sections 177 and 188 of Companles Act 2013, and
such transactions have bean disciosed In financial statements as applicable by the accounting standard.

14)) The company has not made any preferential aflotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year, hence comment on the said clause of the order s not applicable.

15) To ihe best of our knowiedge and belie! and as per the information and explartations given to us, the Company has
not entered Into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him,

16} The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

For Salarpuria & Partners

Chartered Accountants

Firm ICAI Reg. No. 302113E

Place : Kolkata Sarvesh Kumar Singh
Date : 30th may, 2017 Membership No,-069367

Partner
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ANNEXURE'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause fi) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

(Referred to paragraph Z{g) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even
date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporling of PH TRADING LIMITED (“the Company”) as
of 31sl march, 2017 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria establishad by the Company considering the essential components of
Internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting Issued by the
mumnmmmm;mmmnm,mmm
of adequate Internal financlal controls thatwere operating effactively for ensuring theorderly and efficlent conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of s assets the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information.as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

wwhmmmMMMWtMMMMMMWMM
u.rtu:iLWlmmraMHmmmhﬂmnmmMHMMHcmm
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Hutn'}mtmwmmum,mwmmwmmmupcmm
under section 143(10) of the cmmmmatummwmmMﬂwmme,m
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
mmmmmmmhtmmmwmwnmmandMMnm
MMWWMMMMHMMWMMWHM
mmmmmrmhmmmmhmmma

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
syslem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal financlal controls over financial reporting,assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal contral

bmdmmmmmmmmmummmmujwm,immmarh
fisks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or BITof,

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtalned is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinlon
on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Infernal Financial Controls over Financial Reparting

A Company’s Internal financial control over financlal reporting Is a process designed to provide reasonable assurancs
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's Internal financial control aver finanaial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable datail, accurately
mﬁmmm-mmdwmﬂtmmﬂuﬂcm . (2) provide reascnable assurance that
transections are recorded as necessary to permi preparation of financial statements in sccordance with genarally
accepled accouniing principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made enly in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, usa, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inharent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the pessibiiity of
-::::ﬂus[-nnwmwmmﬂm,nmtm&lmtmhmmmtamurhudmymandnm
be detected. Alsa, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financlal reporting to fulure periods
are subject to tha risk that the Internal financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate becalse of
changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

epinlen

in our opinion the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financlal controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financlal controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2017,
besed on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of Iinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. ™

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
Firm ICAl Reg. No. 302113E
Sarvesh Kumar Singh
Membership No.- 069367

Partner
Place : Kolkata

Date : 30th May, 2017
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PARTICULARS

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1. Shareholder's Funds :

a) Share Capital

b) Reserves & Surplus
Sub-Total Shareholders'Funds

2. Non-Current Liabilities :
{a) Deffered Tax Liabilities
(b) Long Term Provisions
Sub-Total Non-Current Liabilities

3. Current Liabilities :
a) Short Term Borrowings
b) Trade Payables
~ Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises &
Small Enterprises
Tatal Outstanding dues of Creditors other than
Micro Enterprises &Small Enterprises
c) Other Current Liabilities
d} Short-Term Provisions
SUB-Total Current Liabllities
Total
I. ASSETS:
1. Non-Current Assets :
a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets
b} Men-Current Investments
c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
d) Long Term Loans and Advances
Sub-Total Non-Current Assets
2. Current Assets : '

a) Inventories
b) Trade Receivables
c) Cash and Bank Balances
d) Short-Term Loans and Advances
e} Other Current Asset
Sub-Total Current Assets
Total

Notes attached there to form an Integral part of Balance Sheet 1 & 27

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Charterad Accountants

Firm Regn. No. @ 302113E

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 068367

Partnsr

7. Chittaranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072
The 30th day of May, 2017
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10
11
12

13

14
16
16
17
18

PRAKASH. HIMATSINGKA
AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017
NOTES

ASAT AS AT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Rs. Rs.

4,800,000 4,800,000

23140757 23160679
27,940,757 27 969,678

26,228 =
213,714 221,780
239,942 221,780

99,872,258 78,073,302

19,688,801 124,943,527
5,815,867 3387589

— 67168 ___67.352
125,443,988 207,351,860
153,624,887 235,543,318

3,256,345 3,460,372
1,48,298 48,298
— 14,403

172,195 4545185

~ 3576838 T EU7T268

47,990 47,990
142,803,529 223,171,529
808,872 2,179,215
8,067,994 1,743,793
429,452 323,524
150037 B4Y ZZ7A66,U5T
153,624,687 235,543,310

Directors



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

F—

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDEI:;;IEST MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS NOTES
I. Revenue from operations 18
Il. Other Income 20
lll. Total Revenue (I + II)
N Expenses :
Furchase of Stock-in-Trade 21
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 22
Employee Benefits Expense 23
Finance Costs 24
Depreciation and Amortization expense 25
Other expenses 26
Total Expenses
V. Profit /[Loss) before Tax  (lI-IV)
Vl. Tax expense :
1) Current Tax
2) Deferred tax
3) Income Tax for Eardier Years
Vil. Profit {Loss) after Tax (V-VI)
Vill. Earnings per equity share - Basic / Diluted 27

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

For the

Year Ended
31.03.2017
Rs.

356,896,321
4,157,696
361,054,017

337,425,312

481,485
11,175,450
183,832
11,610,112
360.886.201
167,726

33,500
40,631
122,517

(28,922)

(0.08)

1827

Notes attached there to form an integral part of Statement of Profit & Loss.

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Ne, ; 302113E
SARVESH KHUMAR SINGH
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 088367

Fartner
7, Chittaranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072

The 30th day of May, 2017

PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA,
AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

For the

YeurEnded
31.03.2016
R.E-n

S80,817 338
3.088.823
883 807 261

840,895,290
10,630,139
706,892
14,073,204
213,574
18,623,441
985,142 540
1.235.278

107,546

1,342 825

(2.80)

Directors
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|

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS

Cash Flow from Operating Activitities:

| for :
Depreciation
Assels discarded during the year
Rental iIncomea
Interest Expensas

Dividend Income
Interest Income

Net Profit / (Loss) Before tax
Adjustment

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Movements in Working Capital :
Increase ADecrease) in Trade Fayables

Increase / (Decreasa) in Other Current Liabilities

(Increasa) / Decrease in Inventories
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

(Increase) / Decrease in Shont Term Loans & Advances:

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Frovisions
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets

Cash generated from operations/ (used in) Operations

Direct Taxes Pald (Net)
Net Cash from Operating Activities
CASH FLOWFROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Sale of Fixed Assset
Dividend Received
Security Deposit Received Back
Rent Recelved
interest Receved
Maturity of Fixed Deposit
Purchase of Investment
Proceed from repayment of Loans & Advances
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net Cash from Investing Activities

49

AS AT

31.03.2017
Rs.

167,728

193,932
198,085
(479 ,671)
11,175,450
(572)

(431,431)

10,644,529

(105,254 826)
2,449,068
80,387 988
(4,396,450)
(180)

(8,066)
(105,928)
(16,303,875)
(83,768)

(16,387,743)

1,262
479,671
431,431

1,100,000
(100,000)
4,373,000

ASAT

31.03.2016
s,

(1,235,279)

213,574
(522 820)
14,073,204
(574)
(455,531)

12,072,574

50,376,372
280,738
(10,830,139)
34,423,286
6,953,875
2,624
57 502
378,837

115,156,037
(231,890)

114,924,147

574
38,435
522,820
455,531
1,309,000

{27,140)

~8.£85.364 — 299,240
Contd. ......... Mext page



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities.. Rs .Rs.
Interest Paid (11,175,450) (14,073,204)
Dividend Paid : (891) -
Corporate Dividend Tax Paid : J— s
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Long term Borrowings - - -
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings . 20.898,B66 (103,304,732)
Net Cash from Financing Activities . 9722725 (117,377.936)
Net (Decrease)/increase in Cash and
Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) s (379,653) (154,549)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,076,785 1,231,334
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year N i 687,132 1,076,785
Jetalis of L-a80 & Lash eqUIVEIaNE 8l e Ve
Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Bank
Current Account . 659,214 1,019,313
Cash-on-Hand - 37,918 57,472
Total . 687,132 1,076,785
Note :

(a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped / recasted wherever necessary,

(b) The above cash flow has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as prescribed under
Accounting Standard 3

(c) Cash & Cash Equivalenof March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 exclude restricted

Cash & Bank Balances. The restrictions are primarily on account of Bank Balances held
as unpaid dividends,

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Regn. No. : 302113E

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 069387 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA Oitsciors
Partner AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

7, Chittaranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072
The 30th day of May, 2017
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T NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE 1 :SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

a) Basisof Preparation of Financial Statements :
These financial slatements have been prepared to with the Generally Accapted Accounting Principles in
ﬁwm.mﬂmﬁmﬂumﬁg notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies

WEWm are accounted for on Accrual basis except Dividend which s accounted for on

b) Invesiments
Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investments is made
only if such adeciineis other than temporary. Curent investments are valued at cost or Market value whichever
is lower.

c) Propery, Plant & Equipment :
i} ,Plant & Equipment are caried at cost, less accumulated deprediation and accumulated impairment
osses, Drec

costs are capitalized until such assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-progress comprises the
cost offixed assets that are not ready for  their intended use at the reporting date.

. Plant and Equipment includes stand-by pment and serv ipment which
: mmmdhawmmmmmﬁﬂmngmmnﬁq: wﬁ'ﬂ%?msﬁ
ii) Depreciation - Depreciation propety, plant and equipmentis provided to the extent of depraciable amount
on ife of

on
basis over the useful respective assets as prescnbed under schedule-ll to the Adl,
el 5o Companies

a separate identity capable u posedof, additions are depreciated
mdmdmﬂymhmm&m | -
Depreciable value of fixed asset is its cost of acquisitionas reduced by residual value of five percent of the cost
of acquisition of the asset.
d) Inventories
inventories are valued at cost or Net realizable value whichever is lower. The cost is determined on the FIFO basis.
e) Employees Benefits :

i) Short-term  benefils are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of
profit and loss year in which the related service is render.
i} Post employment and other long term benefits are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit

and loss for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognised at the present
muhumwmmmmummmmuthm
of post employment and other long term benefits are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss.

) Impaiment of Assets
An assels istreated as impaired when the ing cost of assets exceeds is recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to the statement of profit and insahtheyearin which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of

g) Taxation;
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the
Income TaxAct. 1861, Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between taxable and accounting income is
accounted for the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet
date. The deferred tax assets is recognised and caried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty
that the asset will be realised In future.

h) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are nised when there is a present
nhiiﬂaﬁun as aresult of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingant
Lia

lities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed on the financial statements.
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£
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Note:2 SHARECAPITAL

Sr.
MNo.

Particulars As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.

Authorised Capital :
500,000 (P.Y.500,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ~5.000000 5000000

—5.000.000 5,000,000

issued Subscribed & Pald-up :
480,000 (P.Y.480,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up 4,800,000 _4.800.000
Total _4.800,000 _4.800.000

" There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at

* the end of the reporting period. .

b)

Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each
holder of Equity shares is entitied to one vote per share and equal right for dividend. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of Shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend. In the event of Liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company afier payment of all
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% in the Company.

As at As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Particulars No.of Percentage No.of Percentage
Shares held ofholding Shares held of holding
in the class in the class

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1. Prakash Himatsingka 45,810 8.54% 45,810 5.54%
2. Madhuri Himatsingka 47,600 8.92% 47,600 9.892%
3. Vikram Himatsingka 46,000 9.58% 46,000 9.58%
4. Aditi Himatsingka 48,710 10,36% 48,710 10.36%
5. Abhishek Himatsingka 48,650 10.34% 48,650 10.34%

6. Anuradha Himatsingka 28,580 5.95% 28,580 5.85%
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Note : 3 RESERVES & SURPLUS

Sr, Particulars
H'ﬂ.

Surpius / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Balance as per last financial statements
Add : Profit /( loss) for the year
Closing Balance
Note:4 DEFERREDTAX LIABILITIES

Sr. Particulars
No.

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Total

Note: 5§ LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Sr. Particulars
MNo.

Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity)
Total

53

As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Ra.
23,169,679 24,512 504
(28.922) (1347
23,140,757 23,168 879
As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2018
26 228 -
26238 ——
As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2018
213.714 221,780
—&13.714

——
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Note: 6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Sr. Particulars As at As at
Na, 31-03-2017 31-03-2018
Secured” :
k (C ' B, 741,202 12883748
[Repayable on demand(Hypothecated against book debts))
Unseacured :

Loans & Advances From Related Parties
(Repayable on demand)

- From Directors (Refer Note 6(1)) 16,169,744 21,385 859
- From Body Corporates (Refer Note 6()) 40,608,017 8,456,111
Loans from Bodies Corporates 34,353,205 36.107.674

Total 99,872,258 7B, 9873302

*Security Clause (Cash Credit and Letter of Credit) :

Primary Security-
Hypothecation of stock of goods situated at present and future premises of the company and other
movables including book debts, bills and receivables, both present and future.

Collateral Security-

Exclusive hypothecation of office space at 113, Park Street, Unit No, 4 on 10th Floor, "Poddar Point”.
Kolkata 700 016.

Exclusive hypothecation of Residential Flat No. 3E, 3rd Floor, Block 'A'at 238, NS C Bose Road,
Kolksta 700 040 having super built up area of 584 sq. fL

Personal Guarantee-

The loan has been guarantsed by the personal guarantee of three directors and one of their relative
and a body corporate,

Commission ( Letters of Credit )
The rate of Commission 1% per annum subject to minimum Commission of Rs. 1,000/

Interest (Cash Credit)

The rate of interest is sum of FMCLR-6M and spread per annum subject to minimum rate of -MCLR-EM
+ 2.35% per annum.
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B(i)

Sr
No.

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

.
Particulars As at As at
31 -ﬂﬂ-!ﬂﬁl: 31_D3_2?q1 5!
Directors: i 5
Abhishek Himatsingka 1,862,667 7,539,630
Prakash Himatsingka 1437477 13848230
Body Corporates : 16.769.744 21.385859
Abhishek Chemicals Pvt. Lid. 1,249,268 852,782
Him Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. 14,684,790 1.450,431
Swan Silverwares Pvt. Ltd. 4,299 661 1,888,352
Variable Plaza Pvi. Ltd. 19,129,422 3,637,012
Welcome Suppliers Pvt, Ltd. 1,244,878 466,534
40,608,017 _ 8,496,111
GRAND TOTAL 56,777,781 29,881,970
Note:7 TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Fayables )
Total Outstanding dues of Micro En ises & Small enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors r than Micro Enterprises
Gi smdgnn Ent:fcpmdnsﬁm !i:lﬂﬁ.l]?ﬁ m
n men
Total %ﬁgﬁ 124,043 527

*Thera are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to which the company owes dues as no parties claim
to ba ragisiared as a Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

Disclosure of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
(it Principal amount remaining unpaid to any suppiier as at the end of the

accounting year NIL NIL
{il} Interest due theréon remalning unpald to any supplier as at the end of
the accounting year NIL NIL

(iiiy The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 18 of the Micro,
Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2008, alongwith the amount of

the payment made to supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year NIL. NIL
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment NiL MNIL
(v} The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each

accounting year NIL NIL
{vi} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable evan in the succeeding NIL NIL

years, until such date when the Interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise,for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
saction 23 of the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on
the basis of information collacted by the management.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Particulars As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Note : 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Unpald/Unclaimed Dividend 1,719 2408
Statutory Duss 3,424,378 3,211,350
Advances Received from Customers 2,326,870 20,830
Security Deposit —B3.000
Total _5.815,967
Note : 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity) 87,162 67,352

Total 67,162 67,352
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Note: 11 NONCURRENTINVESTMENT

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Non Trade
Investments in Equity Shares
356 (356) equity shares of United Diamond Ltd, of Rs. 10/- each 5,938 5,838
50 (50) equity shares of Unique Mfg. & Mkt Ltd. of Rs. 10/ each 160 160
UNQUOTED :
Investment in Subsidiary
10,000 Shares equity shares of Dhyaneswar Traders (P) Ltd. 1,00,000 —
Others
1500 (1500) equity shares of P. C. Properties Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 15,000 15,000
investments in Debentures )
1500 (1500) debenturas of Kanoi Papers & Industries Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each — 27,200 27200
Total 1,48,208 48,208
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment
- Cost : 6,088 6,098
-Market Value MNA MN.A,
MNote :- In absence of Market Quotation no market value mentioned,
Note:12 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Deferred Tax Assats (Met) eae 14,403
Total - 14,403
Note: 13 LONGTERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Good :
Advance against land am 41,55,000
Security Deposit 172,185 3,860,195
Total 1,72,185 45,45,185
Note: 14 INVENTORIES
Shares 47,990 47, 880
Total ﬁ,ﬂ&ﬂ 47,880
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Note: 15 TRADE RECENVABLES

Sr.
MNo.

Particulars

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Unsecured, Considered Good

Others
U a
Total

Good

Note: 16 CASH& BANK BALANCES

Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Bank Balance

On Current Account
Cash-on-Hand

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balances
Bank deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months®

Unpaid Dividend Account
Total Other Bank Balances
Total

51

As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2018
Rs. Rs.
84,205,285 77,154,003
48,805,256 145 017 526
{42,803.541 2377150

859,214 1,018,313

a7 7

697,132 1,078,785

— 1,100,000

— 1.100.000

1,740 2430

1,740 1,102,430

HFE,F?E _E.‘I ?E,Ej 5
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S GTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Note : 17 SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES

Sr Particulars
No.

LUn r sid Good:.
Advance Tax (Net of Provision)*

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Advance To Suppliers
Advance to Subsidiary
Other Advances
Total

*Advance Tax is Net of Provision of Rs.12,780,258 (Previous Year-Rs. 13,814,856)

Note: 18 OTHERCURRENTASSETS

Income Tax Refundable
Advance Receivable in Cash or In Kind
Total

Note : 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Traded Goods (Chemicals & Sugar)
Other Qperating Revenue
Total

Note:20 OTHERINCOME

Commission Income
Interest Income
Sundry Balances written back
Rent Received
Dividend on non current investments
Compensation recefved from Consignee
Foreign Exchange Gain (Net)
Provision Written Back
Miscellansous Receipt
Total

As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Re
1,330,605 1,402 854
1,224,144 340,938
10,000 —
2503248 ______—
_6.067,894 1,743,793
165,220 12,710
ET%EI 310,814
428,452 323,524
For the For the
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Rs. Rs.
345,959,577 676,138,080
10,836,744 4 677,358
ﬁ'ﬂﬁ,aﬂ 980,817,338
1,791,609 761,280
431,431 455,531
2,536 1,223,930
479,671 522 820
T2 574
1,200,000 -
183,936 ceee
23,196 —_—
(7% | Re——
4,157 686 2,@4,]35
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 315t MARCH, 2017

Note: 21 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Sr. Particulars For the For the
No. YearEnded Year Ended
31-03-2017 31-03-20186

Rs, Rs,

Purchase of Traded Goods (Chemicals & Sugar) 337,425,312 940,895 290
Total 337,425,312 540,895,280

Note:22 CHANGESININVENTORIES
Inventories at the beginning of the year

Shares and Chemicals 47,990 10,678,128
Inventorles at the end of the year

Shares and Chemicals* 47,950 47 280
(Increase) | Decrease in stock -— 10,630,138

*Shares held as Inventory are in physical form. However, share certfficates of such shares ars not
traceable which is being searched. The said shares subject to physical verification.

Note:23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salary, Bonus & Other Allowances & Gratuity 479,799 679,814
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds - 5,567
Staff welfare 1,688 21,511

Total 481,485 706,892

Note:24 FINANCECOSTS

Interest to Bank 1,010,680 3,966,046
Interest to others 8,118,155 7.822 870
Interest to Directors 2,048,605 2,284 288
Total 111 fE,Iﬁ ﬁ.ﬁﬁjm
interest to Directors
Abhishek Himatsingka 589,519 769,589
Prakash Himatsingka 1,458,086 1,514,699
Total 2,048,605 2,284 288

Note:25 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

Depreciation 193932 _ 213574
Total 193,932 213,574

g1
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Note : 26 OTHER EXPENSES

Sr. Particulars For the For the
No. YearEnded ‘Year Ended
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Hs. Hs.
Printing & Stationery 31,140 54 144
Insurance 211,754 132,917
Advertisemeant 76,465 188,822
Travelling & Conveyance 61,636 128,107
Payment to Auditors :
-As Auditors 58,620 82,745
-For Tax Audit 10,925 13,715
-For Reimbursement of Expenses — 1,572
-For Other Services 13,225 22 853
Brokerage 14,785 e
‘Vehicle Running expenses : 32,237 41,040
Director's Meeting Fees 5,500 4,000
Repair & Maintenance :
~To Building 410,017 474,322
-To Cthers 37,133 89,562
Dirsctors Remuneration 260,000 1,157,188
Rates & Taxes 1,004,459 870,748
Clearing & Forwarding Charges e 177,588
Legal & Professional charges 585,693 1,038,654
Postage & Telephone charges 204,778 271,051
Foreign Exchange Loss - 520,104
Selling & Distribution Expenses 100,705 - 43,804
Fixed Assets Discarded during the year 19,085 —
Interest pald to Statutory Authorities 37,715 4,434
Loading & unloading charges 28,145 57 438
Bad Debt 2,541,257 8993143
Bank Charges 241,923 408,710
Freight Charges 3,281,071 1,246 446
Rent 181,912 456,612
Settiement Charges BB8,T50 —_—
Electricity charges 342,034 322,185

Miscellaneous Expenses(includes Sundry balance written off

Rs. 568,512 (previous year Rs. 383,070) )

229,430 802 324
Total

11,610,112 18623441
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PH TRADING LTD.
CiN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

H’DTEB TEITAHDALGH'IE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 318t MARCH, 2017

NOTE: 27

1.

Contingent Liabiliies not provided forin respect of

a) Claims against the company pending in court not acknowledged as debts, amount unascertainable

b) Letter of Credit- Current Year - Nil, (Previous year Rs.10,268,588/-)
Fixed Depositof Nil /{P.Y. Rs. 1,100,000/-) was against Letter of Credit
3132017

Rs,
Earning per Share
a) Profit/ (Loss) after taxation as per Statement of Profit & Loss ( 28,922)
bl Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 480,000
(Face value - Rs. 10 per Share)
Basic/ Diuted Eamings per shars (ab) 08)
Defined Benefit Plan

3132016
Rs

(1,342,825)
480,000

(2.80)

The present value of obligation is determined based on acturial valuation using the Projectad Unit Credit Method, which
recognises each period service as Mrﬁhﬂﬁwﬂﬂﬁmﬁymhﬂmﬁh@mﬂmm

20,378.00
2077300
19,0680
60.216.00

813
(288,132)

(228.916)
2,378
2779
18,05

20132

8.00%
8%

indian Assuned Life

Maturity 2008-08 Maturity 2008-08

unit separatedy to bulld up the final obligation.

Gratuity :

|. Expenses recognised during the year under the head "Salary and Allowances”

a) Cumment Sarvica Cos 16,742.00
:}::Hmﬂ[ﬁ}!m {ﬂgﬁ
o) Net Cost (8.256.00)
Il. Net Assets / Liabilities recognised in Balance Ehut

a) Present value of the defined benefit obligation 200876
b) Fair value of pian assets (Funds) =
c) NetAssats / Liabilfies recognised in the Balanios Shest (280.876)
lll. Reconciliation f opening and closing balance of Defined Benefit Obligation.

a) Opening defined benefit obigation 20132
b) Current service cost 16,749
¢} Interest Cost 21375
d)Acturial (Gein) / Loss (48,380)

Closing defined benefit obligation 280578
IV. Principal Acturial assumptions us
Discount rates 7.50%
Expected salary increase rates 6%
Mortalfy rates Indian Assured Life

 Mortaiity Tables
Retirement Age B0years

63
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PH TRADING LTD.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

As the Company & engaged in Trading Business only, disclosures as required by AS -17 (Segment Reporting are not applicable).
There isno amount cutstanding towards Investor Educationand Protection Fund as on31.03.2017.
No Provision has been considered necessary for diménution invalue of Long Term investment being temporary in nature.

Désclosure of Sundry Crediors under Current Liabillies is based on the information avafiable with the company regarding the status
of the suppliers as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisas on account of principal amount together with interest,
apgregate to Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. NIL)

0 oW =

10.A) Hame of the related party Relationship
{a) Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited® Subsidiary Company
(b) Prakagh Himatsingka Key Managerial Personnel

Amar Chandra Agarwal Key Managerial Personnel
Ashok Kurmar Jharwar Kay Managerial Personnel

{c  Devashree Himaltsingks Relative of Director
Prakash Chandra Vilkram Kumar (HUF) Relative of Director
Binayak Prasad Prakash Chandra (HUF) Relative of Director
Abhishek Himatsingka (HUF) Relative of Director
Vikram Himatsingka (HUF) Ralative of Director

@  Abhishek Chemicals Pvt. Lid. Enterprises over which KMP and their relafives have significant influence
Davesh Davelopers Pvi. Ltd. Enterprizes over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
P.C. Properties Pvt. Ltd, Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Swan Siverwares Pvi. Lid, Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Variable Plaza Pvt. Ltd. Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Welcome Suppliers Pyt Lid Enterprises aver which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Himatsingka Chemicals Pvt. Ltd Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influsnce
Jamuna Commodities Pvt. Lid Enterprises aver which KMP and thelr relatives have significartinfluence
MRJ Chemicals Pvt. Ltd, Enterprises over which KMP and their reatives have significant influence
Amygey Chem. Trade Put. Lid. Enterprises overwhich KMP and their relatives have significart influence

*Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited become subsidiary company with efiect from 01,10.2018

Note: Related Parly Relationship is as identified by the Company and relied by Auditors.

B4



PH TRADING LTD.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATE MENTAS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

B) Transactions during the year Qutstanding
a) Loan taken and Interest Outstanding Loan taken Loan Repaid Interast Balance
Opening during the during the (Naetof (Inclusive of
Balance year year TDS) Interest
Receivable)
i} Abhishek Chemicals {P) Ltd. 952,782 87,170,000 87,532,282 658,768 1,245,268
(14.877,254) (53410000) (67,801,754) (408,081) (952,782)
i} Avishek Himatsingka 7,539,630 5,170,000 11,387,630 530,567 1,852,567
(6,627 974) (3,695,000) (3,475,974) (769,588) (7,539,630
i} Himatsingka Chemicals (P)Ltd. 1,450,431 146,450,000 134,493,134 1,277,490 14,684,790
(18,347,034) (66471,000)  (83,970,734) (670,146)  (1,450,431)
v} Prakash Himatsingka 13,846,229 5,526,000 6,368,229 1313177 14317477
(14,326 967) (3,282,000) (5,125,967) (1,514,699) (13,846,229)
v) Swan Silverware (P) Ltd. 1,989,352 55,830,000 54,100,852 581,161 4,299,661
(8.981,616) (56486,000)°  (B1,968,116) (545,391)  (1,989,352)
vi) Variable Plaza (P) Ltd, 1,637,012 89,515,000 74,940,512 917,922 19,129,422
(413775120 (59,580,000) (99,011,072) (4 B78,347)  (3,637,012)
vii) Welcome Suppliers (P) Ltd. 466,534 6,241,000 5,602,534 139,876 1,244,876
(5,183,527) 72800000 (12,313,527) (351,704) (466,534)
TOTAL 29881970 395,902,000 374,425,170 5418961 56,777,761
(07821340 _ (20204000) (335,688,144)  (6,137,967) (20,881,870
Loan Opening LoanGiven Loan Refunded Interest  Loan Closing
b} Loan given and Interest Balance = during the year during the year Received  Balance
i} P.C.Properties Pvt. Ltd. e E7.600 69840 1840 FaT
TOTAL —— 67.800 — 89640 = 13840 =
With A (b) above  With A (c) Above With A (d) above
¢) Rent Receaived o 12,000 86,800
(12,000) (86,800)
d) Director's Remuneration 960,000
(1,157,189
e) Purchases =
(1,540,184)
f) Sales Amount
) Amjey Chemicals Pvt. Lid, 36,602 887
(26,154,725)
ii) MRJ Chemicals Pwt. Ltd. 2,831,480
(2,363,093)
g) With Subsidiary C Opening Balance Advance Given Advance Refunded Cio

I} Dhyaneshwar Traders Private L:imited

o), DOU

65
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PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

C) Note :- Figures in bracket are of previous year and No doubtful debts, no provision has been written off or
written back during the year in respect of related party transactions.

1. The company hasa depositin NSC which was purchased in the name of Madhuri Devi Himatsingka being sole Proprietress
of Mis. K. Kumar and Co. during the Financial Year 2011-2012 for obtaining Sugar License and pledged in favour of Rationing
Officer, Park Street, Kolkata - 700 D16. Consequently M/s. K. Kumar & Co, was taken over by the company we.f 1stday
ot April, 2012 and all the assets of M/s. K. Kumar & Co. becomes assets of the company vide agreement daled 01.04 2012

As the asset acquired is in the nature of deposil in NSC, the ownership of the asset is not transferabie in the name of the
company. Accrued interest on such NSC has not been accounted for during the financial year ended 31.03.2015,

12 Expenditure In Forelgn Gurrency 2016-2017  2015-2016
Imports
CIF Value
—INR 24,656,292 34,942,793

13. Defermed tax Liability (Met) of Rs, 26,228/- (Previous Year Deferred Tax Assets (Net) Rs. 14,403/} on account of timing
difference such as depreciation and gratuity .

14, Disclosure of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the perigd from 8th November, 2016 to 30th
December, 2016 as per Notification No. GS_R. 308C dated 30th March, 2017 of Ministry of Corporate of Affairs.

SBNs Other Denomination Notes Total

Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 — 34 355 34,355
(+) Permitted Receipts _ 148,000 148,000
{-) Permitted Payments — 145,685 145,685
{-) Amount Deposited In Bank — — —
Closing Cash in hand as on 30,12.2016 — 36,670 36,670

15. The Board has approved on dated 16.04.2017 for Demerger of company's trading unit "K. Kumar & Co. Unit"to
"Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited” and necessary approval for the same is in the process with regulatory authority..

16. The previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necassary.
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HDEW-MIHTGR‘EEEFERT:
TO THE MEMBERS OF PH TRADING LIMITED :
NEG Idgied 1E:0 Jlatemani

accompanying Consalidated Financial Statements of PH TRADING LIMITED ("hereinafter referred
to as "the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and fts subsidiary together referred to as "the
Group”), comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as af 31st March, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information (hereinafter refarred to as
“the consolidated financiai statements"),

e e ISNE S Mesponsitiiity Mo I1E L&)

The Heiding Company's Board of Directors Is spansible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
In terma of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (herainafter referred %o as "the Act”) that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consclidated financial performance of the Group In accordance with the

of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Imegularities; the
selecfion and appiication of appropriate accounting poficies; making ludgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and malntenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for snsuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
prasentation of the financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free from material misstatemant, whethar
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpese of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by
the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibiiity

CQur responsibility Is to express an opinien on these Consclidated financial statements based on our audit,
'ﬁ"lﬂ-:mﬂuﬁmﬂuaudﬂ,m?memmnumwmﬂmpmmhmmmm.MHmwmmdmﬂmm
and malters which are required to be Included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules mada
theraunder.

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with athical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidencs about the amounts and the disclosuras |n the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether dus to fraud or
amror, In making thosa risk assessments, the auditor considers intermal financlal control relevant o the Halding
Company's preparation of the consalidated financial statements that give a true and fair view In order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the clrocumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatensss of tha
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board
of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presantation of the consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audil evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence abtained by the other auditor in terms of
their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Consciidated financial statermnents.

opinion

In our opinkon and to the best of our information andammmmﬂumummmmm the aforesaid Consclidated
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give 8 true and falr view in
conformity with the accounting principles genarally accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st
March, 2017, and its Consolidated Loss for the year endad on that date.

a7



PH TRADING LTD.
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Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statemants! financial information of ke subsidiary, whose financlal statements/ financial
information reflect Total Assets of Rs.89 476/- as at 31st March, 2017, Total Revenue of Rs. (1, 644)/- and net cash flows
amounting to Rs, 8,356/~ for the year ended on thal date, as considered in the consolidatad financial statements. these
financial statements/ financial information have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been furnished to us
by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as It relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of its subsidlary, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of sectlon 143 of
the Act, in =o far as it relstes to the aforesald subsidiary, ls based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements balow,

s not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other
auditor and the financial statements/ financlal Information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1) As required by Sectlon 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesald consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as It appears from our examination of those books and the
reports of the other auditor.

(c) The Consclidated Balance Sheet and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this

H-putnmlnmmmmmm&mmmﬂwpmmpmmmMmﬁ
financial statements,

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(=) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on 31st March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory
auditors of its subsidiary companies, Incorporated In India which s not audited by us, none of the directers of Group

companies |s disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in lerms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act,

() With respact to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our saparate report in "Annexure - A", Which is
based on the auditor's report of Holding Company and Subsidiary Company, incorporated in India. Our report axpresses
an unmedified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Helding Company and its Subsidiary Company
incorporated In India Internal Financlal Controls our financial reporting.
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—_—— =

{h) W}mmﬂhﬂudhunmtnhlmmmlha Audrturaﬁnpcrrtinmdanumﬂmiﬂ
uhmmmhmmm_zﬂu.mwmmmmmﬁwm information and according to the
explanations given to us:

{h The consclidated financial statements discloss the impect of pending Itigations an the consolidated
financial position of the Group-Refer Mote 26({1a) to the consolidated Mnancial statemants,

(i) The Group did not have any material foresaeable losses on long-term contracts Including derivative
contracts.

(i) There has been no delay in trapsferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection . Fund by the Holding Company and s subsidiary company.

(W)  The Group did not have any haldings or dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the perlod from &th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2018; Refer Clause 13 of Note 28 to the financial statements

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS

Chartered Accountants

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH

7, Chittaranjan Avenus MEMBERSHIP NO. : 069367
Kolkata-700 072 Partner

The 30th day of May, 2017 Firm ICAl Reg. No. 302413E
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ANNEXURE'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT !

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

{Referred to paragraph 1(f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even
date)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended 31st
March, 2017, We have audited the Internal financial conirois over financial reporting of PH TRADING LIMITED (hereinafter

referred to as "the Holding Company”) and its Subsidiary Company, which is incorporated in India, as of that
date. = '

Management's Responsibllity for Internal Financial Controls

mwmmmﬁmmcmmhswmmhnmwmm.
nmspmiﬁnhrﬁmmmkﬂﬂninglntuﬂfmrﬂdmnﬂhhﬂdmﬂﬂhhmnlnmﬂﬂlwwmanm
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guldance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla. These responsiblities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
mmmummmm-mmhmnmiwmnﬂhm. including
WWMMWIMMM_MWHLEMHH“,MW
mmumwm.hmnw of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financlal Information as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dmmmhﬁtyhhmmuprﬂmmhmmnﬁmwm“mmmm
our audit. We conducted our audt in accordance with the Guidance Nole on Audh of Internal Financlal Controls Cver
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing lssued by ICAl and deamed to be prescribed
under saction 143(10) mmcmnmaimm.mmmmpﬂmhhmmmﬂmmmm,mm
lp;ﬂi::ﬂbﬂatnanludltﬁl'ln’r.u'nﬂl memmm,mmmmwmanﬁcmmmmuﬂnm
ThmmmmdhﬂuumHﬂnMMMWmﬂpﬁMhmﬁmiwmnmwpﬂmﬂnmﬂt
mmmEmmmmmmmﬂmmmmmmmmmﬂ
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit iInvolves performing procedures to obtain audt svidence abaut the adequacy of the Intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and thelr operating sffectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that & material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
I:naudcrnH'mmndrislr..Thnpmﬂmmﬂdmmmuuaudﬂnrumm,inﬁﬂﬂngﬂmmmﬂme
fisks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eor.

We beliave that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor of the
subsidiary company, which are incorporated In India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph
below, Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion of the Company's internal financial controis
system over financlal reporting.

T0
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Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financlal controi over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reascnable assurance
regarding the reliability of financlal reporting and the preparation of financial statements for axternal purposeés In
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable datail, accurately
and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company | (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary o permil preparation of financial statements In accordance with genarally
accepied accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthonsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements,

Inharent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the possibility of
collusion or improper management overnide of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any svaluation of the internal financial controls over fnancial raporting to future periods
are subject to tha risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may becoma inadequate becauss of
changes In conditions, or that the degraa of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the Holding Company and its
Subsidiary Company, which are incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were aperating
effectively as at 31st March, 2017, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criterla established by the
Company considering the essentlal companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Other Matters

Our aforesald report under Section 143(3)()) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of tha internal
financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to Subsidiary Company, which Is incorporated in India, is
based on the coresponding report of the auditor of such company incorporated in India,

Our opinton s nat modified in respect of 2bove matter.

FORSALARPURIA & PARTNERS

Chartered Accountants

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH

Place : Kolkata MEMBERSHIP NO. : 089367
Date : 30th May, 2017 Partnear

Firm ICAl Reg. No. 302113E
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS

|, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1. Shareholder's Funds :
a) Share Capital
b) Reserves & Surplus
Sub-Total Shareholders'Funds
2. Non-Current Liabllities :
(a) Deffered Tax Liabilities
(b) Long Term Provisions
Sub-Total Nen-Current Liabilitles
3. Current Liabilitiesa :

a) Short Term Borrowings

b) Trade P
Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises &
Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than
Micro Enterprises & Small Enerprises
c) Other Current Liabilities
d) Short-Term Provisions
Sub-Total Current Liabilities
Total
i. ASSETS:
1. Noen-Current Assets :
a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets
Goodwill on Consclidation
b} Non-Current Investiments
d) Term Loans and Advances
Sub-Total Non-Current Assets
2. Currant Assets :

a) Inventories
b) Trade Receivables
¢) Cash and Bank Balances
d) Short-Term Loans and Advances
e) Other Current Asset
Sub-Total Current Assets
Total

Notes attached there to form an Integral part of Balance Sheet 1 & 26

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTHNERS
Chartered Accountanis

Firm Regn. No. : 302T13E

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 069367

Partnar

7. Chitlaranjan Avanue, Kolkata-700 072
The 30th day of May, 2017
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NOTES

om e

10

11
12

13
14
19
16
T4

AS AT
31.03.2017
Rs.
4,800,000

23,138,938
27,839,938

26,228
213,714

239,842

99,872,258

18,690,101
5,815,967

1'zs_u'ml,_4!4ﬂuaa

3,256,345
21,204
48,298

172,185

3,498,042

47,990
142,803,541
. T7B8,348
6,057,984

—429 452
160,127,325
153,625,367

PRAKASH. HIMATSINGKA
AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

Directors
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

FARTICULARS NOTES
|. Revenue from operations 18
ll. Other income 18
I, Total Revenue (I + )
iv. Expenses :
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 21
Employee Benefits Expense 22
Finance Cosis 23
Depreciation and Amortization expense 24
Other axpeanses 29

Total Expenses
V. Profit {Loss) before Tax (lli-IV)

Vl. Tax expense :
1) Current Tax .
2} Deferred tax
3} Income Tax for Earlier Years

VIl. Profit /{Loss) after Tax (V-VI)

Viil. Earnings per equity share - Basic / Diluted 26
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 1826

Notes attached thare to form an integral part of Statement of Profit & Loss.

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn. No. . 302113E

SARVESH KUMAR S5INGH
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 08336T PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Pariner AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

7, Chittaranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072
The 30th day of May, 2017
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For the

Year Ended
31.03.2017
Hs.

356,896,321
4,157,696
361,054,017

337,425,312
481,485
11,175,450
193,832
11,610,831

360,867,110
166,807

33,500
40,631
122,517

—28,741)

(0.08)

Directors
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31T MARCH, 2017

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

a)

b

if)

V)

Basls of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemants

The Consolidated firancial statements of PH Trading Limited (The Holding Company), its Subsidiaries {together the 'Group’),
have been prepared in accordance with the Generalty Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Ruiss,
2074 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (" the 2013 Act ") The ronealidated financlal statements have been
prepared on accrual basis under the historial cost convention except Dividend which k= accounted for on cash basks. The Financisl
Statements of the subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn up 1o the ssme raporting date ae ofthe Holding Company i.e. for
the year ended 31st March, 2017,

Principles of Consolidation

The Financial Statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries have been consolidated on & kine-by-fine basis by
mﬁmhmmﬂMMMmh,mmanpﬂmmuwmmﬂm
balences, intra- group transactions and the unrealised profits to the Extent possible. The consolidated financial statements is
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard-21 on "Consolidated Financial Statements” and read with Schedule [ll of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The Financial Statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries have been consclidated using uniform accounting
policies for Bke transactions and other events In similar circumstances.

The excess of the cost of the Holding Company of its investment in the subsidiary over its share of equity in the subsidiary, on

the acquisition date, is recognisad in the Consolidated Financial Statements as Goodwil/Capital Reserve and charged o revenue.
Minority Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount of equity attributable o the micnority

ehareholders at the dates on which investments in the subsidiary companies were made and further movernerts In their share in the

nequity, subsequent to the dates of Investments for net profit/ loss for the year of the subsidiaries.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management of Holding
Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilties as at the date of consolidated financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported

period. Such estimates are on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all avallable information, Actual results could differ
from estimates. Differences are recognized in the year in which the results are ascertsined. Differences on account of revision of
estimates, actual outcome and existing estimates are recognized prospectively once such results are known / materialized in
accordance with the requirements of the respective accounting standard as may be applicabls,

Investments

Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investments is made only if such &
decline is other than temporary. Current investments are valued at cost or Market value whichever is lower.
Property, Plant & Equipment :

[} Property, Plant & Equipment are camed at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaimment losses. Direct costs
mmphhﬂﬂuﬁmﬁm@rhm-ﬂapﬁlmmmmmmm cost of ficed assets that are not ready for
their intended use at the reporting date

i) Propenty, Plant and Equipment includes spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which are expected to be used
for a period more than twelve months and meets the recognition criterta of plant, property and equipment

) Deprecation - Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on pro-rata basis over
the useful life of respective assets as prescribed under schedule-l to the Companies Act, 2013 onwritten dowrvalue method.

Addition to an asset, s depreciated over the remaining useful life of that asset, except when such addition retains & separate identity
and i capable of being used after the assat is disposadof, such additions are depreciated independently over its own ussful life.
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==

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 318T MARCH, 2017

Depreciable value of fixed asset is its cost of acquisitionas reduced by residusl value of five percent of the cost of acquistion of the
assel

Inventories
inventories are valued at cost or Net realizable value which everis lower. The cost is determined on the FIFO basis,

Employees Benefits :

Shart-lerm employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss for the
year inwhich the refated service is render

Post employment and other long term employes benafits ans recognized as anexpense inthe statement of profitand loss for the year
inwhichthe employes has rendered services, The expense isrecognisad atthe present value of the amount payable determined using
amnm}mmnm!ﬁqmaﬁchmﬁﬁuhnrmhmmapmm*q:hwumnduthubmmmhmatamﬂmmmh
statemeant of Profit and Loss,

impalment of Assets :

An assetsis treated as Impaired when the camying cost of assels exceads is recoverable value, An impairment loss s charged to
the: statement of profit and loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impaiment loss recognised in prior
accounting penod is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Taxation :

Provision for cumment tax |s made after taking info consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Incame Tax Act. 1961,
Deferred tax resulting from "iming differences” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws
that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets is recognised and carmed forward
anly to the extent that there is a vitual certainty that the asset will be realised in future.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

Provisions invoiving substantial degres of estimation in measurement are recognised when there isa present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Lisbilties are not recognised but are disclosed
inthe notes. Contingent Assets are netther recognised nor disciosed on the financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 318T MARCH, 2017

Note:2 SHARECAPITAL

Sr.
No.

b)

Particulars As at
31-03-2017
Rs,
Authorised Capital :
500,000 (P.Y.500,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each _5.000,000
5,000,000
lssued Subscribed & Paid-up :
480,000 (P.Y.480,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up 4,800,000
Total 14,800,000

There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at
the end of the reporting period.

Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share, Each

holder of Equity shares is entitled to one vole per share and equal right for dividend. The dividend
by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of Shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend. In the event of Liguidation, the equity

shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after payment of all

preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

Detalls of Shareholder holding more than 5% in the Company.

As at 31.03.2017

Particulars Percentage No. of
holding Shares held
in the class

Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-each

1. Prakash Himatsingka 9.54% 45810
2. Madhuri Himatsingka 8.82% 47.600
3. Vikram Himatsingka 8.58% 45,000
4. Aditi Himatsingka 10.365% 49,710
5. Abhishek Himatsingka 10.34% 49 650
8. Anuradha Himatsingka 5.85% 28,5680
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note:3 RESERVES & SURPLUS

Sr. Particulars As at
No. 31-03-2017
Rs.
Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as per last financial statements 23,169,679
Add : Profit /( loss) for the year 1
Closing Balance 23,139,938
Note:4 DEFERRED TAXLIABILITIES
Sr. Particulars x As at
Mo, 31-03-2017
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 26,228
Total 26,228
Note:5 LONG TERMPROVISIONS
Sr. Particulars i As at
NG, 31-03-2017

Frovision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity) 213,714
Total

213,714

i
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 318T MARCH, 2017

Note:6 SHORTTERM BORROWINGS

Sr. Particulars As at
No. 31-03-2017
Secured” .
Loan from Bank (Cash Credit) . 8,741,202
[Repayable on demand (Hypothecated against book debts))
Unsecured : .
Loans & Advances From Related Parties
(Repayable on demand)
- From Directors (Refer Note 6(1)) 16,169,744
- From Body Corporates (Refer Note §(i)) 40,608,017
Loans from Bodies Corporates 34,353,285
Total 99,872,258

-Security Clause (Cash Credit and Letter of Credit ) :

Primary Security-
Hypothecation nfstnchufmnduﬂmmedutprmﬂmdm.ﬂe premises of the company and other
movables including book debts, bills and receivables, both present and future.

Collateral Security-

Exclusive hypathecation of office space at 113, Park Street, Unit No. 4 on 10th Floor, "Poddar Point”.
Kolkata 700 016.

Exclusive hypothecation of Residential Flat No. 3E, 3rd Floor, Block ‘A’ at 238, N S C Bose Road,
Kolkata 700 040 having super built up area of 884 sq. ft

Personal Guarantee-
The loan has been guaranteed by the personal guarantee of three directors and one of their relative
and 8 body corporate.

Commission ( Letters of Credit )
The rate of Commission 1% per annum subject 1o minimum Commission of Rs. 1,000/

Interest (Cash Credit)

The rate of interest is sum of -MCLR-6M and spread per annum subject to minimum rate of I-MCLR-6M +
2 35% per annum.
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Sr.
No.

PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 318T MARCH, 2017

NAME OF RELATED PARTIES
Particulars

Directors:
Abhishek Himatsingka
Prakash Himatsingka

As at
31-03-2017

Rs.

1,852,567
14317177
16.169.744

1,249,268
1 780
4295 01
19,129,422
1,244,876

56,777,781°

5,307,575

L]

*There ars no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises o which the company owes dues as no parties claim

to be registered as a Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

Disclosure of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

M Principal amount remaining unpaid to any suppller as st the end of the
accounting year

(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppller as at the end of
the accounting year

(i) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, alongwith the amount of
the payment made to supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

(W) The amount of interest due and payabile for the period of delay in making payment

(v} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald at the and of sach

accounting year .

(W) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the Interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprisa for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible mpenditure under
section 23 of the Micro,Small and Madium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

MIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NiL

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the axtant such parties have been Identified on

the basis of information collected by the managemant

[ :)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 318T MARCH, 2017

Sr. Particulars As at
No. 31 -na-zuR-E

Note : 8OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividend 1,719
Dues 3,424,378
Advances Received from Customers 2,326,870
e baeias i
Total 5,815,967

Note : 9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity) 67,162
Total : 67,162
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PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017

Note:11 NONCURRENT INVESTMENT

Sr. Particulars As at
No. 31-03-2017
Rs.
Non Trade
Investments in Equity Shares
356 (356) equity shares of United Diamond Ltd. of Rs. 10/~ each 5,938
50 (50) aquity shares of Unique Mfg. & Mkt Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 160
UNQUOTED :
Others
1500 (1500) equity shares of P. C, Properties Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 15,000
Investments in Debentures
1500 (1500) debentures of Kanol Papers & Industries Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 27,200
Total 48,208
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment
- Cost ’ 6,088
-Market Value N.A

Note :- In absence of Market Quotation no market value mentioned.

Mote: 42 LONGTERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Shares _ 41'.%
Total __ 47,890
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017

Note: 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Sr. Particulars
Na.,

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Unsecured, Considered Good :

Cthers
Unsecured, Considered Good ;
Total
Note:15 CASH&BANK BALANCES

Cash & Cash Equivalents ;
Bank Balance

On Current Account

Cash-on-Hand

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents .

Other Bank Balances

Unpaid Dividend Account

Total Other Bank Balances
Total

83

As at
31-03-2017
Rs.

94,295 285
48 80

142,803,541

675,070

111,538
786,608
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31 03.2017

Note:16 SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANGES

Sr. Particulars
MNa.

nsec pnside L
Advance Tax (Net of Provision)”

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Advance To Suppliers
Other Advances

Total

*Advance Tax is Net of Provision of Rs 12,780,258/
Note: 17 OTHERCURRENT ASSETS

income Tax Refundable
Advance Receivable in Cash or in Kind
Total

Note:18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Traded Goods (Chemicals & Sugar)
Other Operating Revenue
Total

Note:19 OTHERINCOME

Commission Income
Interest Income
Sundry Balances written back
Rent Received
Dividend on non current invesimen:s
Compensation received from Consigree
Foreign Exchange Gain (Net)
Provision Written Back
Miscellaneous Receipt
Total

84

As at
3103-2017
Rs.

1,330,805

1,224,144
3,503,245

8,057,994

155,220
274,232
429 452

-I—*

For the
Year Ended
31.03.2017
Rs.

345,959,577

10.936.744
356,896,321

1,791,609
431,431
2,536
479,671
572
1,200,000
183,936
23,198

57 658
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017

Note: 20 PURCHASES OF STOCKIN TRADE
Sr. Particulars For the
No. Year Ended
31-03-2017
Rs.

Purchase of Traded Goods (Chemicals & Supgar) 337,425,312

Total 337,425,312

Note:21 CHANGESININVENTORIES

Inventorles at the beginning of the year

Shares and Chemicals 47,990
Inventories at the end of the year

Shares and Chemicals® 47,880
(Increase) / Decrease in stock e v

"Shares held as Inventory are in physical form, However, share certificates of such shares are not
traceable which s being searched, The said shares subject to physical verification,

Note: 22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salary, Bonus & Other Allowasnces & Gratuity 478,799
Staff welfare — 1,886
Total 481,485

MNote:23 FINANCE COSTS

Intarest to Bank

Interest to others

Interest to Directors
Total

Interest to Directors
Abhishek Himatsingks
Frakash Himatsingka

Total

Note: 24 DEPRECIATION EXFENSE

Uepreciation
Total

85

1,010,680
8,116,155
048.,8
11,175,450

568,518

2,048,605

193,932

183,932
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Note:25 OTHEREXPENSES

Sr.
No.

Printing & Stationery

Particulars

Insurance
Advertisement

Travelling & Conveyance
Payment to Auditors :

-As Auditors

— — e —— = —
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017

-For Tax Audit
-For Other Services

Brokerage
Vehicie Running expenses
Director's Meeting Fees
Repair & Maintenance !

~To Building
~To Others

Directors Remuneration

Rates & Taxes
Legal & Professional charges
Postage & Telephone charges
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset

interest paid to Statutory Authorities
Loading & unloading charges

Bad Debt

Bank Charges
Freight Charges

Rant

Settlement Charges

Electricity charges
Miscellaneous Expenses(includes Sundry balance written off

Rs. 56,512 )

Total

Far the
Year Ended
31-03-2017
Hs.

31,140
211,454
76,465
61,636

59,368
10,825
13,225
14,795
32,237

5,500

410,017
37,133
860,000
1,004,459
585,603
204,776
100,705
18,085
37,715
28,145
2,541,257
241,885
3,281,071
181,912
888,750
342,034

— 220,428
11,610,831

#
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017
NOTE : 28

1. Contingent Liabiiities not provided for in respect of -
Claims against the company pending in court not acknowledged as debis, amount unascertainabla.

31.3.2017
Rs

2  Earning per Share
a) Profit/ (Loss) after taxation as per Staternant of Profit & Loss {28.741)
b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 480,000
(Face value - Rs. 10 per Share) -

Basic /Diuted Eamings per share (ah)

3. Defined Benefit Plan

The present value of obligation is determined based on acturial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which
recognises each period service as giving rise fo additional unitof employee beneftt entitement and measures sach

unit separately to build up the final obligation.

a7

4. Gratuity :
l. Expenses recognised during the year under the head "Salary and Allowances”
a) Cument Service Cos 16.742.00
b} interes! Cost 2137500
¢) Acturial {Gain) / Loss {46,380.00)
d) Net Cost (8,256.00)
Il. Net Assets / Liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet
a)Presentvalue of the defined benefit abligation (8.256)
b) Fairvalue of plan assets (Funds) -
¢) NetAssets /Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet (8.255)
Il. Net Assets / Liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet
a ing definad : 132
R ot e
c} Interest Cast 21375
d)Acturial (Gain) / Loss (46,380)
Closing defined benefit obligation 2B0EME
IV, Principal Acturial assumptions us
Discount rates 7.50%
Expected salary increase rates 8%
Mortality rates Indian Assured Life
Maturity 2008-08
Mortality Tables
Retrement Age 60 years



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017

£s the Holding Company is engaged in Trading Business only, disclosures as required by AS - 17 (Segment Reporiing are nat
appicable).

There is no amount outstanding towards Investor Educationand Protection Fund as on 31.03.201 7. However, the Holding
wmmm.mmmﬁmumm_

Mo Provisionhas been considered necessary for diminution invalue of Long Term investment being temporary in nature.

Disclosure of Sundry Creditore under Curment Liahiities is basad on the information avallable with the group regarding the status of
the suppliers as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on account of principal amount together with interast,
aggregate fo Rs. NIL

5.A) Name of the related party Relationship
Prakash Himatsingka Key Managerial Personnel
Amer Chandra Agarweal Key Managenal Persomnel
Azhok Kumar Jharmwear Key Managerial Persohnsl
Abhishek Himatsingka Key Managenal Personnel

(b}  Devashree Himatsingka Relative of Director
Prakash Chandra Vikram Kumar (HUF) Relative of Director
Binayak Prasad Prakash Chandra (HUF) Hﬁ!ﬂﬂu‘ﬂﬁfﬂi‘m
Abhishek Himateingka (HUF) Retative of Director
Vikram Himatsingka (HUF) Relative of Director

(c) Abhishek Chemicale Pvt. Ltd. Enterprises aver which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Davesh Developers Pyt Lid. mwmmmemmmmmm
P.C. Properties Pvt. Ltd. Erterprises aver which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Swan Siverwares Pvt. Lid, Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Variable Piaza Pvi. Lid. Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influenice
Welcome Suppliers Pyt Lid Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Hirmatsingka Chernicals Pvt. Lid Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Jamuna Commodities Pvi Ltd Enterprises overwhich KMP and their relatives have significantinfluencs
MR. Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. Erterprises over which KMP and their relatives have sigréficant influence
Amiey Chem. Trade Pvt. Ltd. Enterprises over which KMP and their relafives have significant influence

Nofe: Related Farty Relationship is e identified by the Company and relied by Auditors.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017

B) Transactions during the year

a) Loan taken and Interest

i} Abhishek Chemicals (P) Ltd.
il) Avishek Himatsingka

lll) Himatsingka Chemicals (P) Ltd.

Iv} Prakash Himatsingka
v) Swan Silverware (P) Ltd.
vi) Variable Plaza (P) Ltd,
vil) Welcome Suppliers (P) Ltd,
TOTAL

b) Loan given and Interast
i) P.C.Properties Pvt. Ltd,

¢} Rent Recaived
d) Director's Remunaration
f) Sales

i) Amjey Chemicals Pyt Lid,
i} MRJ Chemicals Pvt. Lid,

Outstanding
Outstanding Loantaken Loan Repaid Interest Balance
Opening during the during the (Netof (Inclusive of
Balance year year TDS) Interest
Receivable)
952,782 67,170,000 87,532.282 658,768 1.248 268
7,539,630 5,170,000 11,387,630 530,567 1,852,567
1450431 148,450,000 134,493,131 1.277.480 14,684,790
13,846,229 5,626,000 6,368,220 1313477 14317477
1,988,352 55,830,000 54,100,852 581,161 4,299,661
3,637,012  B9,515000 74,940,512 917,822 19,129,422
— 466534 6241000 65602534 139,878 1,244,876
29,881,870 __ 395902.000 374425170 5,418 861 56,777,761
Loan Opening  Loan Given  Loan Refunded Interest Loan Closing
Balance during the year during the year Received Balance
——- 67,800 69,640 1,840 -_—
With A (a) above  With A {b) Above With A (c) above
— 12,000 86,800
860,000
Amount
36,602,887
2,831,460

C) Note :- No doubtful debts, no provision has been written off or written back during the year in respect of related party

transactions.

10, The Holding company has a deposit in NSC which was purchased in the name of Madhuri Devi Himatsingka being sols
Proprietress of Mis. K. Kumar and Co. during the Finandial Year 2011-2012 for oblaining Sugar License and pledged in favour

of Rationing Officer, Park Street, Kolkata

- 700 016. Consequently M/s. K. Kumar & Co. was taken over by the company

w.e.l. 15t day of April, 2012 and all the assats of Ws. K. Kumar & Co. becomes assets of the company vide agreement

As the asset acquired is in the nature of deposit in NSC, the ownership of the asset is not transfarable in the name of the
Hoiding company. Accrued interest on such NSC has not been accounted for during the financial year ended 31.03.2015.

11. Expend ign C

imports
CIF Value
- |[NR

2016-2017

24,656,292

12. Defarred tax Liability (Net) of Rs. 26,228/~ on account of timing difference such as depreciation and gratuity .

a3



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2017

13. Disclosure of Specified mmm:w:mummmmﬂmmm&hw.mmhm
Decamber, 2016 as per Notification No. GS.R. 308 dated 30th March, 2017 of Ministry of Comporate of Affairs.

SBNs Other Denomination Notes Total
Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 — 107 975 107 975
(+) Permitted Receipts — 148,000 148,000
(-) Permitted Payments —_ 1455685 145885
(-) Amount Deposited in Bank - — —
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 — 110.290 110,280
14.Name of the entity Net assets i.e. Total Assets- Share in Profit or Loss
Total Liabilities
As % of Conso- Amount  As % of Conso- Amount
lidated Met lidated Profit
Assets or Loss
Parent 96.72% 27,861,961 97.24% (28,822}
Subsidiaries
-Indian
Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited 0.28% TT.977 2.76% (820)
-Foreign
None NLA. N.A. N. A N.A.
Minarity Interest in subsidiaries
-Indian
Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited 0.00% 0 0.00% 0
-Foreign
None MN.A. N.A. N.A. NLA.
Associates
~Indian
None MN.A. N.A. M.A. MN.A.
-Foraign
None N.A. MN.A, N.A. M.A.
Joint Venture Indian/Foreign
Nona N.A, NA. NA. N.A.
100% 27,838,938 100% (28,742)

15. The Board has approved on dated 16.04.2017 for Demerger of Holding company’s frading unit K. Kumar & Co. Unit" to
“Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited” and necessary approval for the same is in the process with regulatory authority..

16. The previous year figures has not been considered as consolidation is done for the first time. In the absence of previous
year figures, Cash Flow Statement as per Accounting Standard- 3, is not prepared,
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Registered Office : Poddar Point, 'B' Block, 10th Floor
113, Park Street, Kolkata-700 018

PROXY FORM

Reg. Folio No. :

I/ We,

of

being a member / mumﬁem of PH TRADING LTD. here by appoint of

or failing him / her

of

as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on mylour behalf at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Friday, the 22nd September, 2017 and any adjournment thereof.

Signead this day of 2017

Signed by the Said

NOTE:

This form, in order 1o be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting ,

21



Printed Matter

Ifundelivered, Please return to :

PH TRADING LTD.
Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, 10th Floor
113, Park Street, Kolkata-700 016

Under Certificate of Posting




